
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA* 

Donn B. Griffin Room, Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 

Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

Monday, October 16, 2023 

 

Remote Participation Optional: 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/520628541 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 520-628-541 

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412 

 

*As required by Open Meeting Law, you are hereby informed that the Town will be video and audio taping as 

well as live broadcasting this public meeting.  In addition, anyone in the audience who plans to video or audio 

tape this meeting must notify the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting. 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Next Select Board Meeting will be Monday, October 23, 2023 

B. Next Office Hours with Mary Anderson & Jeff Handler will be Wednesday, October 25, 2023, 5:00 -

7:00 p.m. at 204 Sisson Road 

C. Ashley Symington, Director of Youth and Family Services, to discuss upcoming Community Forums  

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

 A. Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: 

  1.  October 2, 2023 

 B. Approve the resignation of Maryann Campagna from the Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee 

 C. Accept a memorial bench donation from Joel and Christine Berman, Trs., of the Berman Family Trust 

           D.  Accept a memorial bench donation from Raymond and Jeanne M. Mongillo 

 E.  Vote to appoint Emily Brutti as the Planning Board’s representative to the Community Preservation 

Committee, Term to expire June 30, 2024 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Vote to use ImageCast Precinct tabulators beginning with the March 5, 2024 Presidential 

Preference Primary Election and continuing for future elections thereafter pursuant to 

MGL c. 54, § 34 

B.  Vote to appoint the Treasurer/Collector role as Parking Clerk pursuant to MGL c. 90, § 20A ½  
 

VI. CONTRACTS 

A. Vote to approve a contract with Deere & Company for a ballfield mower in the amount of 

$87,806.18. 

B. Vote to approve a contract with Lawrence-Lynch Corporation for the Brooks Park Pickle ball 

court expansion in the amount of $240,283.77. 

 

VII. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 

VIII. SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT 

 

IX. CORRESPONDENCE 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

*Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Select Board may hold an open session for topics not reasonably 

anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard 

of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation, contact the Select Board’s Office at 

508-430-7513. 

 

Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by: ________________________ 

 Town Clerk 

   Date:  

Carol Campos, Executive Assistant  October 12, 2023 

 

 

https://meet.goto.com/520628541
tel:+12245013412,,520628541


PUBLIC 
COMMENTS /  

ANNOUNCEMENTS 



COMMUNITY FORUMS
On the Behavioral Health needs of children

and youth (age 0 to 21) in Barnstable County

 Attend In-Person or Participate Virtually via Zoom! 

     MID CAPE
     October 26th
     5:30-7:30PM
 The Family Table 
 Collaborative
 1338 Route 28
 South Yarmouth

     OUTER CAPE
     October 16th
     5:30-7:30PM
 Truro Community Center
 7 Standish Way
 North Truro

Scan to 
RSVP & receive

Zoom link!

     LOWER CAPE
     October 25th
     5:30-7:30PM
 Cape Cod Technical 
 High School
 351 Pleasant Lake Ave
 Harwich

Scan to 
RSVP & receive

Zoom link!

  UPPER CAPE 
  November  6th
  5:30-7:30PM
 Mashpee Wampanoag 
 Community/Gov’t Center
 483 Great Neck Road S.
 Mashpee

Scan to 
RSVP & receive

Zoom link!

Scan to 
RSVP & receive

Zoom link!

A series of Community forums is being hosted by Barnstable County Department of
Human Services to hear about the behavioral health needs of children and youth

(age 0-21) in Barnstable County.  Join us and share your thoughts and experiences!

Barnstable County
Department of Human
Services

Barnstable County 
Children’s Behavioral Health Baseline Needs Assessment

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mandi Speakman, mandi.speakman@capecod.gov

Food and Refreshments will be provided for In-Person attendees.
RSVP is encouraged for all attendees; required to receive the link for Virtual attendance.
Childcare is not available, but Parents/Caregivers are welcome to bring their child(ren).



CONSENT AGENDA  



MINUTES 
SELECT BOARD MEETING 

DONN B. GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

REGULAR MEETING - 6:00PM 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023 

MEMBERS PARTICIPATING:  Mary Anderson, Chair, Jeff Handler, Clerk, Michael MacAskill and 
Don Howell 

ALSO PARTICIPATING: Joseph Powers, Town Administrator 

CALL TO ORDER: Ms. Anderson called the meeting of the Harwich Select Board to order on Monday, 
October 2, 2023 at 6:00PM.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Ms. Anderson invited all attendees to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

CONSENT AGENDA: 

(TAKEN OUT OF ORDER) 

 F.  Appoint John Sullivan as a Special Police Officer to the Harwich Police Department    
       effective October 18, 2023, as recommended by the Chief of Police 
 G.  Appoint Sergeant Aaron Goshgarian to Lieutenant of the Harwich Police Department,   
       effective October 18, 2023 as recommended by the Chief of Police 
 H.  Appoint Patrol OfficerTyler Vermette to Sergeant of the Harwich Police Department                
       effective October 18, 2023 as recommended by the Chief of Police 

Chief Guillemette requested the appointment of John Sullivan as Special Police Officer.  He is presently a 
Lieutenant and is retiring in Mid October. He gave a summary of Lt. Sullivan’s career.  He also expressed 
gratitude for his years of service and congratulations on his retirement.  

Chief Guillemette announced the recommendation of the promotion of Aaron Goshgarian to Lieutenant 
and gave a summary of Sergeant Goshgarian’s career up to this point.  

Chief Guillemette announced the recommendation of the promotion of Officer Tyler Vermette to the rank 
of Sergeant and gave a summary of Officer Vermette’s career up to this point.  

Chief Guillemette announced that Wednesday, October 4th is National Coffee with a Cop Day and 
Officers will be at Cumberland Farms from 9:00 to 10:00 and invited anyone who is interested to stop by. 

Mr. Handler moved to approve F. , G. , and H. , of the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by Don 
Howell.   

Vote:  4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

Board members and the audience expressed their congratulation to all the officers.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

October 2, 2023



 A.  Next Select Board Office Hours - October 25th, 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., at 204 Sisson Road 

Carolyn Carey, Community Center Director, announced the October events at the Community Center.  All 
events, dates and details are on the website. 

Lou Roberno of West Harwich commented on the Budget, specifically Free Cash. He asked that the 
Board look at Free Cash in terms of usage, and also to explain where Free Cash originates from and how 
it comes about. He asked the Board to consider where Free Cash could be spent on a predetermined basis 
so as not to cause a Budget issue.  He feels the community would benefit from that information. He also 
offered his thanks to the members of the Select Board for their service to the Town.  

Jamie Goodwin, Station Manager, gave an update.  The new name for the station is The Harwich 
Channel.  The name was picked by people who responded to the pole. She also noted the plan to make 
changes in the Griffin Room including new furniture and having more space for citizens. The Station is 
still available on You Tube through the same links and instructions on other ways to access the station are 
on the website.  

Lauren Vivanti, Harwich resident, expressed a concern about what she feels is the Recreation 
Department’s lack of children’s’ programming. She noted programs that other elementary schools offer 
and she described them in detail. She also noted things she has done and suggestions she has made 
including collaborating with other towns that have programs. She offered her time to help. 

Mr. Handler noted that there is a formal request from Ms. Vivanti, to the Town to look into this situation.  

Bianca Caswell, Harwich resident, expressed her concerns about the shortage of staff at the Community 
Center and noted a specific situation.  

Brian Wentworth, Harwich resident, offered suggestions on how to get more volunteers and people 
involved and also offered to help.  

Jay Schronic, Harwich resident, spoke about electronic voting systems for Town Meeting. He suggested 
an Audience Response System for the next meeting and explained how it would help at Town Meeting. 
He offered information to Board members about a system that other Towns are using.  

Mr. MacAskill asked for a show of hands of people who were present regarding the Recreation  
Department issue. 

Abigail MacGillan also expressed concerns about the lack of programming for children and safe 
activities.  

Patrick Otton, of East Harwich, spoke about the benefits to using clickers at Town Meeting. He will send 
data to the Select Board for their information.  

John Cherry of Harwich, referred to a request that he had made regarding clickers and asked for an update 
on that request. He also suggested sharing clickers with Chatham.  

Ms. Anderson responded that they are looking at the suggestion  of clickers.  

Seth Demontigne also expressed his concerns about the Recreation Department and the programs.  

Nancy Peterson expressed her concerns about the cost and the lack of programs for children.  

Kristen Wentworth expressed her concerns, specifically mentioning the lack of fields. She stressed that 
they are all willing to help in any way. 

October 2, 2023



Mr. MacAskill commented and explained that they re not responding to the comments because it is a 
Public Comment/Announcement item on the Agenda.  He assured all those who voiced their concerns that 
there will be follow up.  
  
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 A.  Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: 
       1.  September 11, 2023 
       2.  September 18, 2023 
       3.  September 25, 2023 
 B.  Approve the resignation of Mary Maslowski as a Planning Board Representative to the   
       Community Preservation Committee 
 C.  Approve the resignation of Mary Maslowski from the Harwich Housing Committee 
 D.  Approve the resignation of Kohn Connolly from the Golf Committee 
 E.  Appoint Mary Maslowski as Select Board Representative to the Community Preservation   
      Committee term to expire June 30, 2024  
 I.  Accept a donation to the Wetlands Revolving Account from EdOdyssey in the amount of   
     $300.00 

Mr. Handler moved to accept the minutes of the September 11, 2023, September 18, 2023, September 25, 
2023 with one modification.  On the September 18th meeting, under Public Comments/ Announcements,  
The name is corrected to Ray Gottwald as noted by Mr. Howell. Mr. Handler moved to approve items B., 
C., D., E., and I. as presented.  Seconded by Mr. MacAskill.   

Mr. Howell expressed thanks to Mr. Connolly. 

Vote 4:0 in favor  Motion carried. 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 A.  Review of Golf Committee Charge 

Ms. Anderson made opening statements regarding making decisions that are in the best interest of the 
town and that reviewing all Committees is part of a process, the Golf Committee is not being singled out. 
It is an advisory committee and that is the category they are reviewing at this time. She credited Mr. 
Handler for his exceptional work and professionalism. She explained the process going forward at this 
meeting.  

Mr. Handler explained that challenges of writing a new charge and possible template for moving forward. 
He also summarized the process and changes that have been made to the draft. He  commented on Martha 
Duffy, Chair of the Golf Committee and the result of their meeting that included Mr. Powers. Mr. Handler 
noted one modification in the wording in the Chair’s email.  

Mr. Howell noted that he had requested that the Golf’s Committee’s voted on draft charge be included in 
the packet, not to deliberate but as a public document. He expressed concerns of where it varies and is 
inconsistent  with the Charter. He read the wording of his specific concerns and explained his concerns in 
detail. He stressed that the Charter language itself must be changed, it cannot be changed by codifying it 
in the Charge.  

Ms. Anderson responded to Mr. Howell’s concerns, noting the discrepancy in the Charter. Legal Counsel 
has advised them that they can have that wording in the Charge and that is why it is included.  

Mr. MacAskill asked for Mr. Powers’ opinion on Mr. Howell’s comments.  

October 2, 2023



Mr. Powers noted that there is not a Charter Compliance  Committee to rely on.  He agreed that there is a 
fracture between what committees want to do and what they think they can do.  He understands that the 
Board’s focus was to create a template for all the Committees as it is universally understood that there are 
disconnects in the Charter language.  

Mr. MacAskill asked if it is accurate, that the Charge put forth tonight, reflects Town Counsel’s opinion 
that they are legally okay with the wording.  

Mr. Power’s had not spoken directly to counsel but he understand that it comports.  

Ms. Anderson noted that they were advised that this Charge does not conflict with the Charter and it is 
within the authority of the Select Board.  

Mr. MacAskill commended Mr. Handler’s outstanding work on the Charter and that everyone including 
Mr. Howell had an opportunity have a meeting and/or to send comments and express thoughts  to Mr. 
Handler. He also commented on clips on Harwich Old Timers (a social media site) and on people who 
have called him to get the true facts. Mr. MacAskill stated that he supports the Charge. He described 
specific situations and conversations.  He noted that the Golf Committee Charge belongs to the Select 
Board and input from others including social media, should not be what Harwich wants for their town 
government. He directed everyone to the August 23, 2022 meeting and asked if that is how they want 
their Town employees to be treated. This is an effort to save the Gold Committee, he would prefer to 
dissolve the Golf Committee and start from scratch.  

Mr. Howell and Mr. MacAskill exchanged comments. 

Mr. Handler noted that he would like to see the Golf Committee salvaged. and see all Committees be of 
value to the Town of Harwich. He explained what he tried to accomplish with the Charter and went 
through each section and how/why he decided on the wording so the committee members knew what they 
were supposed to do and not supposed to do. The Charge should be giving them direction and allowing 
them to be efficient. Mr. Handler stated that unless there is a clear, concise sentence of a change, he would 
move to accept this Charge.  

Mr. Howell asked a question about the wording and Mr. Handler responded  in detail. Discussion 
followed regarding wording in the Committee handbook.  

Mr. Howell suggested an amendment.  

The Board had a discussion about the language and the Committee’s options for agenda items. 

Mr. Powers referred to the Handbook which he had in hand, specifically page 4  which has the 
requirements of Committee members.  

Mr. Handler read language from the Handbook which was the reason that  Counsel  advised him to 
incorporate the language into the Draft Charge. Mr. Handler also suggested that this Charge could be 
adapted for any other Committee. 

Mr. Howell reiterated that it still talks about “ The Committee” They can’t have a Committee opinion to 
approach anyone without first having an Open Meeting. And the only way to have an Open  Meeting is to 
post it publicly.  

Mr. Handler asked Mr. Powers for advice on changing the wording if the Charges are the purview of the 
Select Board  He asked if the Select Board have the right to modify a Committee’s  Handbook language 
and make a vote.  

October 2, 2023



Mr. Powers replied that the Committee Handbook was created by past Boards of Selectmen.  

There was Board discussion about changes in the wording.  

Mr. Handler moved to accept the Golf  Committee’s Charge as presented with these modifications:   
Omission of Chair in Chair email and language change from “if  a member of the  Golf Committee has 
any concerns” to “ if a member of the Golf Committee has any concern regarding ……”, seconded by Mr. 
MacAskill.   

Mr. Howell expressed his concern about advisory committees waiting for instruction from the Select 
Board.   He suggested a mechanism to eliminate that issue and suggested wording.  

Mr Handler responded and noted that Counsel made it clear that the direction should come from the 
Select Board. 

More discussion followed regarding the options for agenda building.  

Vote 3:1 with Mrs Howell voting Nay. 

Motion carried. 

Ms. Anderson asked the members of the Golf Committee in the audience to look at the Charge and 
consider if they have the ability to operated within that Charge. 

 B.  Discussion on May 6, 2024 Annual Town Meeting 
       1  Current Five Year Fiscal Assessment 
       2.  Five Year Financial Outlook 
       3.  Select Board Budget Message 

Mr. Powers noted required actions to be taken prior to Town Meeting which are noted as 1, 2, and 3 
above. He referred to documents in the packet regarding 1, 2, and 3.  He explained each document in 
detail.  Also noted was his memo of recommendations to assist the Select Board in their efforts for 
building a Budget Message.  He explained the reasons for his recommendations which include taking a 
moderate approach of working within the levy limit.  

Ms. Anderson briefly summarized major expenses the Town has had over the past couple of years and 
expressed that she feels it is time to keep spending as low as possible, at or below the 2 and 1/2%.   

Mr. Howell commented that he would encourage a conservative approach.  

Mr. MacAskill agreed and also noted an issue with projects and suggested the Board take a conservative 
approach with those also. He would like to include something in the Budget message about Capital items.  

Mr. Powers noted that the Charter requires the Select Board to establish the General Policy Statement on 
or before the first Tuesday.  He asked if they were willing and able to vote on a Policy Statement that he 
can start distributing.  

The Board discussed the creating the General Policy Statement at this meeting and agreed that a draft can 
be presented at the next meeting for modification.  

Mr. Howell suggested that there is consensus of the Board to work with Mr. MacAskill as he has done this 
in the past and in a conservative way. All members agreed.   

October 2, 2023



John Chorey asked a question about a document that was not in the packet and also agreed with and 
commented on the 1-2 and 1/2 goal, a conservative look at projects and also asked for an update on  
uncollected property taxes at a future meeting.  

Mr. MacAskill offered an update and also noted what can be expected moving forward.  

 C.  Town Administrator to present project updates 

Mr. Powers referred to a document in the packet  provided by Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town 
Administrator, with the numbers of projects and the plan. He offered details on specific items. 

Mr. MacAskill questioned why a specific procurement is on the list regarding dredging, which they do 
every year and not under the Harbormaster Rendon’s name. 

Mr. Rendon, Harbormaster responded with a detailed answer of how and why  those funds were added to 
the procurement list. He also noted two projects on the list which have been completed.  He noted funds 
form those projects that had  not been used and commented that he hopes to use those funds towards an 
emergency  generator.  

Mr. MacAskill expressed an interest in completing projects and knowing what is left and what is  needed 
and what can be reappropriated. He also questioned why some Department Heads are not doing their 
procurements and asked Mr. Powers review the list and to provide an updated list to the Board. 

Mr. Powers responded that they are all able to do procurements although some are formally trained. He 
also noted the procedure to reappropriate funds.  

Mr.  Handler asked about older project requests which may now cost more and the procedure to update 
those numbers. 

Mr. Powers responded with a detailed answer and gave an example. 

 D.  Discussion and vote on Select Board meeting schedule  

Ms. Anderson referred to the proposed set of dates which is included in the packet. She explained why she 
requested a schedule with two regular meetings and a working session.  

A Board discussion followed regarding the schedule. 

Mr. MacAskill expressed  concerns about completing the amount of work ahead of them. He does not 
support the schedule as proposed. 

Mr. Handler commented that he would prefer to meet weekly. 

Mr. Howell suggested an alternative way to utilize the working session as a single item session. 

Ms. Anderson noted that the request for every other week was from staff to enable them to get more done. 
She noted that the consensus is to meet weekly with the option to cancel a meeting if the agenda is light.  
She also agreed that a single topic meeting would be helpful to the Board and would give staff much 
needed time to accomplish their work. 

Discussion continued regarding the next meeting and when the Budget Message will be completed.  

The Board agreed to meet on October 16th and then continue with a weekly schedule.  

October 2, 2023



Taken out of order under CONTRACTS: 
 A.  Vote to approve a construction contract agreement with T.W. Nickerson, Inc. for Wixon   
       Landing improvements in the amount of $95,500 

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve a construction contract agreement with T.W. Nickerson Inc as 
presented, seconded by Mr. Howell.   

Mark Kelleher made a request of the Harbormaster to ask the contractor to use the smallest size riprap for 
safety reasons.  

Mr. Rendon agreed to ask the engineer about the smaller riprap. 

Vote 3:0:1 with Mr. Handler abstaining.  Motion carried.  

NEW BUSINESS:   
 A.  Approve a fee waiver request from WOMR for six signs for the “Rockin’ Picnic in the Park”   
       event in the amount of $600.00 

Shelia Howes, Board President and John Braydon, Executive Director of  WOMR participated remotely. 

Board members discussed the waiver, both for and against. 

Mr. Handler moved to approve a $500.00 reduction in the sign fees for 6 signs in the among of $100.00, 
seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Board discussion followed verifying that it is one application but each sign is $100.00.  Also noted was a 
previous request for a waiver  that had been denied. Board members asked Ms. Howes questions 
regarding distance between signs and the time they are up which she answered.  

Vote 3:1 with Mr. MacAskill voting Nay.  Motion carried. 

Ms. Anderson suggested that the Board consider, for a future discussion, a reduced rate for non-profits. 

 B.  Approve a Hawkers & Peddlers license for Pilgrim Lodge AF & AM - 706 Main Street 

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve a Hawkers & Peddlers license as presented, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor  Motion carried. 

 C.  Approve a fee waiver request from Pilgrim Lodge AF & AM for the application fee for a   
       Hawkers  & Peddlers license in the amount of $60 

Mr. Handler moved to approve the fee waiver request as presented, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Mr. MacAskill commented  that this and other requests that have been denied in the past. and noted that 
these applications do cost the Town money.   

Vote 1:3 against with Mr. MacAskill, Mr. Handler and Ms. Anderson voting against. Motion denied.  

CONTRACTS: 
 B.  Vote to approve a contract with Paul S. Kapinos & Associates, Inc. for Tax Title research in   
       the amount of $93,600 

Mr. Handler moved to approve a contract with Paul S Kapinos as presented, seconded by Mr. Howell.  

October 2, 2023



Mr. MacAskill questioned where the work material is stored and when they will get it, is she (Gail) 
working on or off site. 

Mr. Powers replied that the information is not in the documents from Paul Kapinos. 

Mr. MacAskill asked that this be a topic of  conversation  noting that he believes the town’s property 
should be on the town’s site.  It is important that they have  all the information that is created.  He also 
had questions regarding Scope of Services and other professionals services. 

Mr. Powers noted that if this is approved, the next step will be a meeting when all those questions will be 
asked and answered.  

Mr. MacAskill asked, regarding Gail, an employee of PK, who is she reporting to, when is she reporting 
to them and when does the Board get updates. 

Mr Powers replied that that is an internal matter but he can request a scheduling of updates for the Board. 

Mr. MacAskill requested an update before the Board on at least a quarterly basis.  

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

 C.  Vote to approve the license agreement extension with Bob Miller for golf instruction services   
       in the amount of $11,865.66 

M.r Handler moved to approve the license agreement as presented, and upon the recommendation of the 
Golf Director,  seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  
  
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 

Mr. Powers reported on job hirings.  He also noted that the report to the Commonwealth on the MS4 
Program  is in order.  

SELECT BOARD’S MEMBERS REPORT: 

Mr. Howell, no report. 

Mr. Handler, no report. 

Mr. MacAskill requested a legal opinion, by the next meeting, on whether or not it is true that the Rec and 
Youth Committee do not have to go before the Select Board for fee waivers or to update their fees. He 
gave his reasons for that  request.  He  also requested an agenda item related to 204 Sisson Road and an 
agenda item for the land of little value. 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

No correspondence.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Handler moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr MacAskill. 

October 2, 2023



Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried  Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judi Moldstad 
Board Secretary 

October 2, 2023



Emily Mitchell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

N4aryann Campagna <mcampl 130@gmail.com>
Sunday, October 1, 2023 4:55 PM
Emily Mitchell
HARC 20?l Cii -2 A lC,' l3

B lind Copy to the Harwich Accessibility RiBhts Committee

Dear Emily,

I regret to inform you that lam resigning as Chair ofthe Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee. lt is my hope that I can

continue serving the Town in another capacity.

Tha nk you,
Maryann Campagna *

Rt;rivr0

ocT 0 2 20?3
r : iii ;'-t 11 I
1\i:i::tliCRS
C:.rai

t

1

ccampos
Highlight
<mcampl 130@gmail.com



Carol Campos

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Emily Mitchell
Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:54 PM

Carol Campos
FW: HARC

Emily Mitchell
Harwich Town Clerk
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645
Phone: 508-430-7516
Fax: 508-430-7517
Email: emitchell@harwich-ma.gov

---Original Message----
From: Maryann Campagna <mca mp1130@gma il.com>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 17:41 AM
To: Emily Mitchell <emitchell@harwich-ma.gov>
Subject: HARC

My intention is to resign fully.
Thank you !

Maryann

Sent from my iPhone

1

ccampos
Highlight
mca mp1130@gma il.com



Harwich Planning Department                                                              Shelagh Delaney, Assistant 
                                                                                          Planning & Community Development  

                                                                                                          sdelaney@harwich-ma.gov           
                                                                                                                   508-430-7511

Memorandum 

To: Board of Selectmen 

RE: Nomination of Planning Board Member 

        Emily Brutti as Representative to the Harwich Community Preservation Committee 

Date: October 11, 2023 

At its meeting last evening, October 10, 2023 Mary Maslowski moved to nominate Emily Brutti 
to the position of Planning Board Representative to the Harwich Community Preservation 
Committee. The motion was seconded by Allan Peterson. All 7 members of the Planning Board 
voted in favor. 

Please place this matter on the next available Agenda. 



NEW BUSINESS 



 
 

m e m o 
 
TO:  Select Board 
 
FROM: Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk 
 
DATE:  October 11, 2023 
  
RE:  Vote to Use New Vote Tabulation Machines 
 
 
The Town of Harwich signed a contract for the purchase of six new electronic vote tabulation machines 
with vendor LHS Associates, Inc. on August 31, 2023. The total purchase cost for the new tabulators 
was $26,960.00 and was paid with an appropriation from Article 20 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting.  
 
The new machines, ImageCast Precinct tabulators, will replace the AccuVote Optical Scan tabulators 
which have been in use since they were purchased by the Town in 2008. The ImageCast Precinct 
Tabulators are one of two types of electronic vote tabulation machines that are currently manufactured 
and certified for use in Massachusetts by the Secretary of the Commonwealth’s Office. The AccuVote 
Optical Scan tabulators remain certified for use, but are no longer manufactured and therefore pose 
challenges for ongoing maintenance and repairs.  
 
Before new vote tabulation machines can be put into use in a community, MGL c. 54, § 34 requires the 
Town’s Select Board to formally vote to put the specific machines into use and to identify the election at 
which they will first be used. This vote must be taken at least 120 days prior to that first election.  
 
I respectfully request that you take that action at your October 16, 2023 meeting. I have provided motion 
language for your vote and signature. Once voted, our office will send documentation of your action to 
the Secretary of the Commonwealth’s Office notifying them that this requirement has been met. 
 
We are thankful to the Select Board and the residents and voters of Harwich for your support of the 
purchase of new voting machines and are excited to put them into use in 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town of Harwich 
TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 

Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk 
Harwich Town Hall  •  732 Main Street  •  Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel:  508-430-7516  •  Fax: 508-430-7517 



 

 
 
 
October 16, 2023 
 
 
As required pursuant to MGL c. 54, § 34, I move that the Town of Harwich vote to use the 
ImageCast Precinct tabulators beginning with the March 5, 2024 Presidential Preference Primary, 
and thereafter in all future local, state, and federal preliminary, primary, and general elections held 
in the Town of Harwich, and with that, to discontinue the use of the AccuVote Optical Scan 
tabulators. 
 
 
 
Approved and signed this 16th day of October 2023 
 

 
_____________________________________________ 
Mary E. Anderson, Chair 
 
   
_____________________________________________  
Julie E. Kavanagh, Vice Chair 

     
 
_____________________________________________ 
Jeffrey F. Handler, Clerk 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Donald F. Howell, Member 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Michael D. MacAskill, Member 
 
 
HARWICH SELECT BOARD 
 
 

Town of Harwich 
TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 

Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk 
Harwich Town Hall  •  732 Main Street  •  Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel:  508-430-7516  •  Fax: 508-430-7517 



Part I 

Title XIV 

Chapter 90 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT 

PUBLIC WAYS AND WORKS 

MOTOR VEHICLES AND AIRCRAFT 

Section 20A1/2 CITIES OF BOSTON AND CAMBRIDGE; PARKING 

VIOLATIONS; TAGS; APPEARANCE; FAILURE TO APPEAR; 

ADJUDICATION BY MAIL 

Section 20A1/2. In the cities of Boston and Cambridge and in any city or 

town which accepts the provisions of this section, each manager in a city 

having a Plan D or E form of charter or the mayor, with the approval of 

the city council or board of aldermen in any other city, or the town 

council or board of selectmen of a town shall designate or appoint a 

parking clerk. The parking clerk shall report to the council or aldermen of 

a city, the council or board of selectmen of a town and shall supervise and 

coordinate the processing of parking notices in such city or town. The 

parking clerk shall have the authority, after such authorization by the 

mayor and city council in a city or town council or selectmen in a town, 

to hire and designate such personnel as may be necessary or contract by 

competitive bid for such services, subject to appropriation, to implement 

the provisions of this section; provided, however, that such positions shall 

be filled in the city of Boston and Cambridge by granting preference to 

persons who had been employees of said cities in the fire, police or traffic 

crossing guard service, and all such positions in said city of Boston and 



Cambridge shall be subject to chapter thirty-one, and in no case in the 

city of Boston and Cambridge shall the amount expended for 

administration of this section exceed eleven per cent of the total amount 

of the annual receipts collected by the parking clerk. 

It shall be the duty of every police officer who takes cognizance of a 

violation of any provision of any rule, regulation, order, ordinance or by-

law regulating the parking of motor vehicles established for their 

respective city or town, forthwith to give the offender a notice, which 

shall be in tag form as provided in this section, to appear before the 

parking clerk of the city or town wherein the violation occurred at any 

time during regular office hours, not later than twenty-one days after the 

date of such violation. All tags shall be prepared in triplicate and shall be 

prenumbered. 

Said tag shall be affixed securely to the motor vehicle and shall contain, 

but shall not be limited to, the following information: the make, color and 

registration number of the vehicle involved and the state of issuance of 

said registration number, the date, time and place of the violation, the 

specific violation charged and, if a meter violation, the number of said 

meter, the name and badge number of the officer and his division, a 

schedule of established fines, instructions for the return of the tag and a 

notice which reads: This notice may be returned by mail, personally or by 

an authorized person. A hearing may be obtained upon the written request 

of the registered owner. Failure to obey this notice within twenty-one 

days after the date of violation may result in the non-renewal of the 

license to drive and the registration of the registered owner. 



At or before the completion of each tour of duty, the officer shall give to 

his commanding officer those copies of each notice of such violation 

taken cognizance of during such tour. Said commanding officer shall 

retain and safely preserve one of such copies and shall at a time no later 

than the beginning of the next business day of the city or town after 

receipt of such notice deliver another of such copies to the parking clerk 

before whom the offender has been notified to appear. The parking clerk 

shall maintain a docket of all such notices to appear. 

Any person notified to appear before the parking clerk, as provided 

herein, may appear before such parking clerk, or his designee, and 

confess the offense charged, either personally or through an agent duly 

authorized in writing or by mailing to such parking clerk the notice 

accompanied by the fine provided therein, such payment to be made only 

by postal note, money order or check made out to the parking clerk. 

Payment of the fine established shall operate as a final disposition of the 

case. Notice affixed to a motor vehicle as provided in this section, shall 

be deemed a sufficient notice, and a certificate of the officer affixing such 

notice that it has been affixed thereto, in accordance with this section, 

shall be deemed prima facie evidence thereof and shall be admissible in 

any judicial or administrative proceeding as to the facts contained therein. 

The traffic and parking commission of the city of Boston, the traffic 

commission or traffic director of any other city or town having such a 

commission or director with authority to promulgate traffic rules, the city 

council of any other city, and the board of selectmen of any other town, 

shall, from time to time, establish by rule or regulation a schedule of fines 

for violations subject to this section committed within such city or town; 

provided, however, that all such fines shall be uniform for the same 

offense committed in the same zone or district, if any; and provided, 



further, that the fine for the violation of the parking of motor vehicles 

within ten feet of a fire hydrant shall not be more than one hundred 

dollars, and provided, further, that the fine for the violation of parking a 

motor vehicle within a posted bus stop shall be $100; and provided 

further, that any fine established under the provisions of this section for 

all other parking violations shall not exceed $50, if paid within 21 days, 

nor shall it exceed $55, if paid thereafter, but before the parking clerk 

reports to the registrar, as provided below and shall not exceed $75 if paid 

thereafter. 

Should any person notified to appear hereunder fail to appear and, if a 

fine is provided hereunder, to pay the same, or having appeared desire not 

to avail himself of the benefits of the procedure established by this 

section, the parking clerk shall forthwith schedule the matter before a 

person hereafter referred to as a hearing officer, said hearing officer to be 

the parking clerk of the city or town wherein the violation occurred or 

such other person or persons as the parking clerk may designate. Written 

notice of the date, time and place of said hearing shall be sent by first-

class mail to the registered owner. Said hearing shall be informal, the 

rules of evidence shall not apply and the decision of the hearing officer 

shall be final subject to judicial review as provided by section fourteen of 

chapter thirty A. 

If any person fails to appear in accordance with said notice, the parking 

clerk shall notify the registrar of motor vehicles who shall place the 

matter on record and, upon receipt of two or more such notices, shall not 

renew the license to operate a motor vehicle of the registered owner of 

the vehicle or the registration of said vehicle until after notice from the 

parking clerk that all such matters have been disposed of in accordance 

with law. Upon such notification to the registrar, an additional twenty 



dollar charge, payable to the registrar of motor vehicles, shall be assessed 

against the registered owner of said vehicle. It shall be the duty of the 

parking clerk to notify the registrar forthwith that such case has been so 

disposed of in accordance with law, provided however, that a certified 

receipt of full and final payment from the parking clerk of the city or 

town in which the violation occurred shall also serve as legal notice to the 

registrar that said violation has been disposed of. The notice to appear 

provided herein shall be printed in such form as the registrar of motor 

vehicles may approve. The parking clerk shall distribute such notices to 

the commanding officer of the police department of the city or town upon 

request, and shall take a receipt therefor. The registrar shall approve such 

other forms as he deems appropriate to implement this section, and said 

forms shall be printed and used by the cities and towns. 

If any person shall have failed to appear in accordance with five or more 

said notices, notwithstanding any notification to the registrar, the parking 

clerk may notify the chief of police or director of traffic and parking of 

said city or town that the vehicle involved in said multiple violations shall 

be removed and stored, or otherwise immobilized by a mechanical 

device, at the expense of the registered owner of said vehicle until such 

time as the matter has been disposed of in accordance with law. 

As used in this section, the words "motor vehicle" shall, so far as apt, 

include trailer, semi-trailer and semi-trailer unit. 

The provisions of this section shall apply to violations of rules and 

regulations relative to the use of parking areas subject to the control of 

the county commissioners adjacent to or abutting county buildings, and 

county commissioners are hereby authorized to make such rules and 



regulations. Said provisions shall also apply to violations of rules and 

regulations relative to the parking of motor vehicles established by any 

commission or body empowered to make such rules and regulations. 

Any person notified to appear before the parking clerk, as provided 

herein, without waiving his right to a hearing before the parking clerk or 

hearing officer as provided by this section, and also without waiving 

judicial review as provided by section fourteen of chapter thirty A, may 

challenge the validity of the parking violation notice and receive a review 

and disposition of the violation from the parking clerk or a hearing officer 

by mail. The alleged parking violator may, upon receipt of the notice to 

appear, send a signed statement explaining his objections to the violation 

notice as well as signed statements from witnesses, police officers, 

government officials and any other relevant parties. Photographs, 

diagrams, maps and other documents may also be sent with the 

statements. Any such statements or materials sent to the parking clerk for 

review shall have attached the persons' name and address as well as the 

ticket number and the date of the violation. The parking clerk or hearing 

officer shall, within twenty-one days of receipt of said material, review 

the material and dismiss or uphold the violation and notify, by mail, the 

alleged violator of the disposition of the hearing. If the outcome of the 

hearing is against the alleged violator, the parking clerk or hearing officer 

shall explain the reasons for the outcome on the notice. Such review and 

disposition handled by mail shall be informal, the rules of evidence shall 

not apply, and the decision of the parking clerk shall be final subject to 

any hearing provisions provided by this section or to judicial review as 

provided by section fourteen of chapter thirty A. Each parking violation 

issued shall carry a statement explaining the procedure to adjudicate the 

violation by mail. 



OLD BUSINESS 



Orptcn ()F TrIE Towl{ AoNUNISTRAToR
Phone (508) ,130-7513

Fa\ (508) 412-5039

Joseph F. Powers, 7b\1)n Administrator
Meggan M. Eldredge, ,lssistanl To\t11 ,4dmtuistrator

rlt v \t\ s I Rt L t . lt.\R\\ l( lt. vA ul6.li

Memo

From:

Date:

NN,)

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract for a ballfield mower

October 10, 2023

This memo corresponds to Agenda ltem IX, A. approve a contract with Deere & Company for a
ballfield mower in the amount of$87,806.18.

The procurement of this equipment was conducted through Statewide Contract FAC 116. A
contract has been signed by the vendor and the Finance Division.

I recommend approval of this contract.

To:

RE:

Article 16 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting authorized funding several items, the replacement
of the ball filed mower was one of them. The article provides $75,000 of funding lor this
equipment replacement. The additional $12,806.18 is funded through the FY24 operating
budget for the Highway Department.



Docusign Envelope lD: 837C1 r58-EE8E-414C-gAAF-CCCoFE14'1808

PROCT]REMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FOR]VI

DEPARTMENT: DPW PARKS

FU}IDING SOT]RCE FY 2024. ARTICLE 16. ITEM 9. REMAINDER FROM OI42I2 52MOO

Approprieted amouat: $75.000.00 Estimated cct $ 66,271.59 Actual mst: $87.806.18

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see &cument on purchasc descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or semices required; quantities required; sched e for pefornorce and delivery terms

Purchase (1) John Deere 88@A mower. The primary duty of this mower is to cut all rhe sports fields in
town and any large fields that require mowing. The current John Deere 8800 mower is beyond its useful life
and will be traded in. Delivery of the new mower should be \ryithin one year.

PROCIJREMENTMAY oNLy rr srcNArrrREs pRovrDf,D BE-SIIri(,rulSlulu

Funds Avrilebk: Finance Director: Kal,L-* Ea,t df"
8381156976944F0

r
#

Approved to prccccd: Town Administrator or Designee:
0623CoC5799644E

ONLY\

g1a161pa113 KYLE EDSON

PR(H]REMENTMETEOD:

STATE CONTRACTFACI16



Docusion Envelooe lD: 837C 1 158-EEBE-414C-gAAF-CCCoF E 141808-- -. !l!t ,v. rrt IrEEF(E *BucHAnF

ALL PI'RGIIIISE ffi X'AT BE I^r OUT
rcG'E[|DOR]:
D6re A Oomp€ny
2000 Jotn t)6ra Run
C{y, NC27513
FED D:36-23825&)
UEID: FNSIIUEDARIIIGII

Alt HNGSASE ONTNS T'AT BE EEIIT
IODCUYENIrcIEAI.ER
ffiiTuf,trlc.' 238 Bodntd Sfeet
Avul, MAoZ[lz
8q>56GCn3
aUeatug@ncrthGcoflt

Qrote Surnmary

PEp.r.d Fol:
TOI'I'NOF }IARWCH OPW
FOBOX 1543
HARIi/ICH, MAO2O{6
Businoss: 508-4:XL7572
i/bbll6: slE zyg71
l(€dson@blm.hami*lmaus

Irc$rD tlg Oeahr:
Flnch Turf, frrc.

Wilfam Rod$,ofl
238 Eodwe[ Sheet

Arron, MA 0N@
PhorE: €8(}5flI3:17:i
tiloble: 5ffi-788.62$1

urmckx,€llBfin(,lturf.com

ALL QUOTES SUBJECT TO CHANGE AFTER 30 DAYS QtobD:
Cr&dGr:

l.lstloffi.dOr:
EeHqlD.!.:

NI&N
ozrl,Ery?{zl
Oz,#ryzIUB
fi June Z)23

EqulPlnstsrxrrn y ScSl!0 Ptlc.

.,OHNDEERESSmATerailrqn 387,806.18 X
Rough l,bmr
Conlra.t itlA l-ann & Grcmds Eglqment FAC'116 (PG $( CG 2)
Pd,ce Efhcdw Dr[r: Fobruary '1, 2(123

Equlpmdrt Totd

GY &d.d
$ 87,806.18

$ 87'8G.r8

' lnduds Fe6 and ifon-corbact iters tluotanmary
Equ'pm6raTffil

Tredo ln
SltToaal
Est S€rYice
Agreeman[ Tu
Td
Dorn@
RdddApplod
Btlatce Dm

3 87.806.18

$ rr'EoG{8
$ 0.00

$ 87,806.18

p.m)
p.m)

017,806.{8

1



Docusion Envelope lD: 837C1'l5B-EE8E-414G9AAF-CCCoFE14180B

- 

--"'! 
vbhrr\E ftFrcrltnr

Selling Equipment

Cluob ld: 2874oN Cuetonsr ileme: TOWN OF itARIvlCH DPW

ALL PT'REHASE ORrRaII'STBE IlEOT'T
ro(vEilD(x,:
Dac(6 A Co[rpdry
m00 Jotm D€€re RL6r
Cdy, NC275ts
FED [}3B-Zl84580
UEID: FT{SWEDARTf,CS}

AL Pi,RC T'EffiTETBE AE T
IOIE^BEilEDETT.EK
Fnc*r Trrf, krc"
2nBducilSbed
Avon, MA (Eil22
8m660st73
aaemArg1@r.t&c.cqn

JOHN DEERE 8800A TerrainGut Rough i/lower

Price Efiec'tive Date: February 1,2023
' Prk- per ilem - incftrdes Feee and Non-contract ibms

Code flescrlpdon Ay Lbt Prlce Dlrcouttt9t lrbcorltt Conlrrct &nded
Atflonil P.ico Coftac(

Prics
1SOETC 88fi)ATenain0xRough I $ 23.00 $25,316.56 $84,755.,14 584,755.{4

Mow 110,072.00

Simird!fu&nt -F.rE"f

Hour8:
Stoc* ilumber:

001A
t8:lE
w3
97Bt
9860

9863

tffiSbtas,Canq,a t
JDlilril ltlodarn I
AlOfiercow[be 1

(Endh*t/ Spttbtt)
C*ryyKn 1

2r'CatBontMcrKil. 1

8flnA
2'l h. Rs Roller Scrappo., 1

sgxn
Studad$dotrTdl

V.h. Ad.Ld Sen loa.
Tdt

MALaun & Grurnds Eq&npnt FAC116 (PG 3X
cG?2)

Sollng Prica *

$ 87,806.18

$ 0.m $ 0.00 $ 0.oo

10.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.m $o.m $0.00

$ r9e.18 $ 686.82 $66632
t526.01 $1,760.99 11,760-90

s 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 886.00

$128il'0o

8.fi
23.-&
8.8

23.oo
23.m

$ 8@.00 23.q) 3186.07 $ 62"93 $ 622S3

33,9GLt0 t91126 t3,txt0.74 $3,050.74

30.00 10.00 $0.00

Total Selling Price s 26.227.82 S 87.806.18 S 87,806.18
114_034.00



Docusign Envelope lD: 837C't'158-EEBE-414C-9AAF-CCC0FE14180B

Capital QudarSuhmittal Forpn_- [Y 102{ to 2028

D€,partnent/Committee

Requested by:

Requeot Dak:

Projeot Requcst:

Asset Category:

Prioritrr

Project Description:

DPW

Enter a de.scription ofyour requcst. Attach quotes, pictures, or additional delails

Replacement ofa 15 year old ballfield mower - There are no hand-me-down opportunities from
Cranberry Golf Course for another 5 years aod the mower will not last that long,

Was this project submitted in FY '23? Y m tr

wPAtm22

N

2. Essential

If ycs- rvas il appnrved! This was removed by the BOS

Purpose:

ace Equipment

Benefit
This mower is used to mow and maintein the Town's 7 fieltls 5 days per week from April -
October. The Town ls renowned for its fielils and this is an essential piecc of equipment to
mainain theul

Total Estimated Cost: $ 75,000.00

'24 '2s lfoTb--l'zo [So.d-ti'--lzz '29 $ 0.00

Describe any discormts or cost reductions (trEde-iru, stc.)

The mower would be purchased on state contract FAC I I 5 and the old mower would be tradrd towrtds
the purchase price.

Are there available revenue sourpes or granB other thar mrmicipal frm<ls?

one that I am aware of.

e curren oyr molnIer aclng approximate v an 40 man time to
the repairs. Not purchasing a new mower would force us to put good money into an old, antiquated
mach AS m

inooln Hooper

75

Consequence on departmenl or program in delaying purchase/project

Page I ofl

Funding Requests by Year:

Machinen'

ISTM -



Docusign Envelope tD: 837C1158-EE8E-4'14C-9AAF-CCCoFE'14'1808

Rule Charter more closely, which this plan does not do. The plan adopled at last year's ATM
identified $1.6 million in items Iunded by free cash, in FY 2024, I 2 months later, that fgwe has
ballooned to $4.9 million

FIN^A,I\ICE COMMITITE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED (IPP) VOTE: YES-8, N(X)

ROLL CALL VOTES:
Board of Selectmen:
To accept ad adopt:
Yeas: 4 (Four): Michael MacAskill, Mary Anderso,r, Larry Ballantine, Julie Kavanagh
Nays: I (One): Donald Howell

Finence Committee:
To indefinitely postpone:
Yeas: 8 (Eight): Peter Hughes, Dana DeCosta, Karen Doucette, Mark Kelleher, Mark Ameres,
Daniel Tworek, Robert McCready, Michele Gallucci
Nays: 0 (Zero): None

CAPITAL OUTLAY PLAN ARTICLES

CAPITALOUTLAY PLAN ITEMS FL'NDED FROM FREE CASH

ARTICLE 16: To see ifthe Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available
funds or borrow a sufficieot sum of money to fimd the items in the table below included in the FY
2024 Cqital Outlay Plan, and to act fully thereon. By request of the Board of Selecmen.
Estimated cost: 54,906,922.

Public Works
Public Worls

100 Oak Street (Community

Amount Department Uses

I Beautify the villages of Harwich 50,000

350,000

Administration Designs and plans

Mini-pumper
Dive equipment

2
Eogines/Other Fire Equipped
Vehicles E!r" DeparEnent

Fire Deparffnent3 Equipment replacements 36,580

_t9Jq0_ -_
387,000

4 Wixon Landing improvements Harbonnaster Desigas and specs

5 reinvestment

Equipment replacements

Police Cruisers

Technology replacement

Info. Tech.

Police Department

Infrastructure, work
sta.

Tasers, ballistic
plates6 64,115 _-

183,000

20,000

7 Police Department Annual acquisition
EOC IT upgrades8 Police Departrnent

9 ents

Road maintenance/improvements

75,000 Public Works Ballfield mower
l0 700,000 In lieu of borrowing
11 Vehicle rcplacements 515,000 Annual item

12 145,500

,;

Center

27

B lans

Proiect

Facilities
Maintenance



Docusign Envelope lD: 837C1 lsB-EE8E414C-gAAF-CCCoFE14180B

204 Sisson Road (old Middle
l3 School I 427

Facilities
Maintenance

Building

739 Main Street (Brooks Free
Lib

TOTAL:

Finance Committee Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends no recommendation
pending fitrther information, (NRPFQ. Ahhough therc are nary itsns on this lbt the Finance
Committee does support i, ca not sltpport the enttre l*t as preseated in ote article. There was an
etpectation at the last Totw meeting that there would be a business/fnancial plan put together for
this year's Town meeting on the former Middle School at 204 Sisson Road. Ihis plan was not put
togelher despite thc besl $orts of the Finance Committee to supporl this. Vithoul adequate
inJormation on rte funre of 204 Sisson Road with regcrds to the Cultural Center, the Recreation
uses, the Municipal needs, lhe mainlenance requirenenls, stafing, and capital cosls needed to
support the future uses of the building, the Finance Committee does not st pport spending above
the safety and mointenance cost of the building mnl the wters can be given the complele vision a
business /financ ial p lan would provide.

FINAI\ICE COMN{IT'TEE RECOMMENDS NO RECOMMENDATION PENDING
FURTHRR INT'ORMATION (NRPFI). VOTE: YES-8, NG.l)

ROLLCALLVOTES:
Board of Selectmen:
To accept and adopt:
Yeas: 5 (Five): Michael MacAskill, Mary Andersoq Donald Howell, Larry Ballantine,
Julie Kavanagh
Nays: 0 (Zero): None

To not recommend pending fiuther information:
Yeas: 8 (Eight): Peter Hughes, Dana DeCosta, Karen Doucette, Mark Kelleher, Mark Ameres,
Daniel Tworek, Robert Mdready, Michele Gallucci
Nays: 0 (Zero): None

CAPITAL OUTLAY PLAN ITEMS FUNDF,D FROM WATER RETAINED EARNINGS

ARTICLE 17: To see ifthe Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available
funds or borrow a sufficieflt sum of money to flrnd the items in the table below included in the FY
2024 Cqitai Outlay Plan, and to act fully thereon. By request of the Board of Selecrmen and the
Water aDd Wastgv,rsf6v Qemrnission. Estimated cost $775,000.

157,300
Facilities
Maintcnance Generator

273 Queeo Anne Rd (Transfer
Station)

ADA compliance requirements 121,000
Facilities
Maintenance Per ADA Report

Supplemental (roof)l6
Facilities
Maintenance90,000

4906922

22

Finance Committee:

t4

l5



Docusign Envelope lD: 837C1'158-EE8E-4'14C-gAAF-CCCoFE14180B

Summary of Project

(1) NewJohn Deere 88(nA mower

The current mower 8800 nwer is not being fully ntillzed due to ats poor

conditlon. The 88(Xl nrowers prltnary function ls to mow the sports fields
ln Town. There are no hand-m*'dourns frcn Cranberry Valley in the
foreseeaHe future.

Funding Source: 575,000.00 FY 2024, Artide 16, ltem 9. Remairder from
ot42t2 52qn0

Procurement Method: State Contract FAC 115



DocuSign Envelope lD: 3E8E08EB-AFC4-4667-8513-08C279F885D7

AGREEN{ENT FOR TOWN OF HAR\\'ICH

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and Deere & Company

with an address of 2000 John Deer Run, Cary, NC 275 l3 hereinafter referred to as "Contractor",

effective as of the _th day of September,2023. ln consideration of the mutual covenants

contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLEI: SCOPEOFWORK

The Contractor shall perform all work and fumish all services necessary to provide the

Town with a John Deere 8800A TerrainCut Rough Mower including the all items listed within

the quote ID 28740298.

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

The Contractor shall complete all work and sen,ices required hereunder commencing upon

contract execution tfuough June 30,2024.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article I

above the contract sum of $87,806. 18. The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the

Town for services rendered, which witl be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.

AR'I-ICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if
attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

This Agreement.
Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties.
All attachments to the Agreement.

I
2

3

C:\ProgramData\activePDF\Temp\DocConverter\APIVnput\S805754ce0cd0$B5BAD7DD 1,A.9C409191 I l3D8ED07
935C2.docx



DocuSagn Envelope lD: 3E8E08EB-BFC4-46it7-8513-08C279F885D7

In the event oiconflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govern.

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERI\'IINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

(10) days written notice fbr the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation ofany ofthe provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party written notice specif,iing therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such

pa)rrnent shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

2

2

3



DocuSign Envelope lD: 3E8E08EB-BFC4-4tj67-85'1 3-08C279F885D7

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law.

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OFFUNDS

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LA\\'

The Conffactor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE IO: AMENDMENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when muh.rally agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parlies.

)



DocuSign Envelope lD: 3E8E08EB-BFC4-4667-B513-08C279F885D7

ARTICI,E II: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent ofthe Town for any purpose.

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, fumish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.

1) General Liabililv with liability coverage for personal injury, bodily injury and property
damage including Products and Completed Operations with limits not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 ag$egate. Such insurance shall be written on
an occurrence basis. This policy shall provide coverage on a primary and non-
contributory basis and should name the Municipality as an "Additional Insured".

Automobile Liability (applicable for any automobile operating exposure) with limits of
not less than $1,000,000 covering all owned, non-orvned, hired, rented or leased vehicles.
The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". See Snow Plowing
Recommendations

Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance including (i) Workers'
Compensation fnsurance providing stafutory coverage as required by the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, and (ii) Employers' Liability Insurance coverage with limits of not less
than $500,000 per accident. Each contractors, subcontractors, and consultants performing
work on or about the Premises shall have similar policies covering their employees.

Umbrel[a Liability of at least $2,000,000 per occurence with a $2,000,000 Annual

2)

3)

4)
Aggegate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured".

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificates of lnsurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town.

4



UocuSrgn Envelope llJ: 3E8E08Ets-ts1-C4-4667-ts513-08O2791 885117

ARTICLE I3: SEVURABILI-I-Y:

Ifany term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereofshall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceability ofthe remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

ARTICLE, l4: ENTIRE AGREtI\IENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes

the entire integrated agreement befween the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto.

@:
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original.

5



DocuSign Envelope lD: 3E8E08EB-BFC4-4tj67-8513-08C279F885D7

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYME,NT OF STATE TAXES

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,
Andrew Roman

authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the

pains and penalties ofperjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws ofthe
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and

withholding and remitting child support.

36-2382580

Social Security Number or
Federal Identifi cation Number

CONTRACTOR
By

fruhw foaa,

By:
Corporate Officer
(ilapplicable)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written.

TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000

frw)rut Wow
i815F81A5A4D,lF8

Andrew Roman Contract Admi ni strator

Printed Name and Title

Approved as to Availability of Funds by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000

G.,!= (s 87, 806. 18

ffiufm'fnteefo, Contract Sum

Account/PO #

6

0142L8 / 6231-69 - $75,000

Torvn Adnrinistrator

S i gnaturi'8f fffi Xt&ral or
Corporate Name

n1 ,111 1 /Elonn n - {1) ana 1a



DocuSign Envelope llJ: 3E8E08EB-BFC4-4667-8513-08C279F885D7

@ rr* Deene

Customer:

Quotes are valid for 30 days from the creation date or upon contract
expiration, whichever occurs first.

A Purchase Order (PO) or Letter of lntent (LOl) including the below
information is required to proceed with this sale. The PO or LOlwill be
returned if information is missing.

Vendor: Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

For any questions, please contact:

Finch Turf, lnc.

238 Bodwell Street
Avon, MA 02322

Tel: 800-560-3373
lMobile Phone: 508-789-5293
Fax: 410-848-5525
Email : wrockwell@fi nchturf.com

William Rockwell

Signature on all LOls and POs with a
signature line

Contract name or number; or JD Quote lD

Sold to street address
Ship to street address (no PO box)

Bill to contact name and phone number

Bill to address

Bill to email address (required to send the invoice and/or to obtain the tax
exemption certificate

! lVembership number if required by the contract

Quotes of equipment offered through contracts between Deere & Company, its divisions
and subsidiaries (collectively "Deere") and government agencies are subject to audit and
access by Deere's Strategic Accounts Business Division to ensure compliance with the
terms and conditions of the contracts.



DocuSign Envelope

K3
lD:3E8E08EB 8FC4 4667 8513 08C279F885D7

JOHN DEERE $:FwcnTunr

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513
FED lD: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARIVK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Finch Turf, lnc.
238 Bodwell Street
Avon, MA 02322
800-560-3373
eldersburg@finchinc.com

Quote Summary

Prepared For:
TOWN OF HARWICH DPW
PO BOX 1543
HARWICH, MA 02645
Business: 508430-7572
Mobile: 508-237-8471
kedson@town.harwich.ma.us

Delivering Dealer:
Finch Turf, Inc.

William Rockwell
238 Bodwell Street

Avon, MA 02322
Phone: 800-560-3373
Mobile: 508-789-5293

wrockwell@finchturf .com

Quote lD: 29398509
Created On: 10 August 2023

Last Modified On: 10 August 2023
Expiration Date: 09 September 2023

Equipment Summary Selling Price

JOHN DEERE 8800A Terraincut $ 87,806.18 X
Rough Mower
Contract: MA Lawn & Grounds Equipment FACl16 (PG 3X CG 22)
Price Effective Date: February 1,2023

Equipment Total

Qtv Extended

$ 87,806.18

$ 87,806.18

1

Trade ln

SubTotal

Est. Service
Agreement Tax
Total

Down Payment

Rental Applied

Balance Due

$ 87,806.18

$ 0.00

$ 87,806.18

(0.00)

(0.00)

$ 87,806.18

Salesberson : X Accepted By : X

Equipment Total $ 87,806.18



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 3E8E08EB-BFC4-4667-4513-04C279F885D7

$FwcnTunrESI JOHN DEERErtlv

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 29398509 Customer Name: TOWN OF HARWICH DPW

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513
FED lD: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Finch Turf, lnc.
238 Bodwell Street
Avon, MA 02322
800-s60-3373

eldersburg@finchinc.com

JOHN DEERE 8800A TerrainCut Rough Mower
Hours:
Stock Number:
Contract: MA Lawn & Grounds Equipment FACI 16 (PG 3X Selling Price *

cc22) $ 87,806.18
Price Effective Date: February 1,2023

" Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Ary List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended

Amount Price Contract
price

150ETC 8800A TerrainCut Roush 1 $ 23.00 $ 25,316.56 $ 84,755.44 $ 84,755-44
Mower 110,072.00

.iffiffi
001A
183E
0443

9764
9860

9863

$ 866 00

$ 2,287.00

$ 809.00

$ 3,962.00

$ 0.00

23.00

23.00

23.00

$ 199.18

$ 526.01

$ 186.07

$ 911.26

$ 666.82

$ 1,760.99

$ 622.93

$ 3,050.74

United States/Canada
JDLinkrM Modem
All Other Countries
(English / Spanish)
Canopy Kit
21" Cast Front Roller Kit,

8800A
21 ln. Rear Roller Scrapper,
8800A.
Standard Options Total

Value Added Services
Total

$ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 666.82

$ 1,760.99

$ 622.93

$ 3,050.74

$ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 26,227.82 $ 87,806.18 $ 87,806.18$
114,034.00

Total Selling Price

I
1

1



DocuSign Envelope lO: 837C'1 15B-EE8E-414C-gAAF-CCC0FE14180B
-ar and Article f: f y 2oz4 Appropriation: $ 16.000c.Q

tourSkldEr: p-$,"i.. l$ 'Jte.,- q
Bid Price: S3-7.Js6. iP

;&+e Ca.+".(d^ {.rqcl (
12 h3 h8 Revised Procurement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts reguiring Selectmen' signature before Wedneday morning++
in order to get sign-off appronl from the Torn Administrator or the fusistart Town Administrator.
* Note: contracts (not grants) belo* $2S,@ can be signed by Town Administrator-

ffi 1. Rlease prodde a separate page titled 'summary of Proiect" which includes:

E a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bidl and apparent low bidder.

El b. ldentify the funding source, sudr as artije number and amount approved.
El c. lndude what you feel 's pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentenc€s or less.

Finance Director has signed that fur* are availaHe: kW^ UL3 b(V Acco,nt* OMLI['!
!
tr

2

3
4

Please prwide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents.

Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts.
AtSta\

Buildinrs and Public Works
C1. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.

C2. lf construction is near 91O(xD you also need:

E a. Written spec sheet.
E b. Advertised fortwo week on centralRegister

and COMMBUYS.

E c. Apparent low bidderposted to Town website.
C3. lf construction over $25,fiX) you need Cl, C2,

as well as:

E a. Show project was in the CapitalPlan.

E b. Low bidde r provkles 5096 paymentbond after
Selectmen's cou nte rsignatu re.

C4. lf construction over S50,flIt you need C]" C2,

C3, as well as:

E a. Bid Bond of 5% of totalvalue.
fl b. sealed Bids.

c. End of RrbEc Works constructlon rcquhenEnG

C5.fi 8dldrry estimated construction costs are
over S300,0ffi ord estimated design costs are

over S3O000 yot/ll need to follour the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in CentralRegister and local

newspaper for two weeks.
tl b. set a designer fee or prbe ceiling.

EI c Use Standard Designer Applkatbn Form

C6.fi Ellllilrrg construction over $150,0fl) you'll
need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:

El a. 1(I)9e payment bond was in bids.

tr b. 1ffi6 performarrce bond was in bids.

EI c. DCAMM certffied bidders.
tr i. DCAMM certilied sub-bids if over 525,000,

C7.fi auilding construction over 5to,oo0,o00
you'll need Ct, C2, C3, C4, CS, C6, as well as:
a. Solicit qualifications prbrto sealed bids.

Goods and Services

GS1. lf procured using the State Bld tist:
0 a. Over S25,fl[ please show project was on the

Capital Phn.

GS2. project is over $5,000:
a. Please provkle written spec sheet used and

who it was sentto. fAC \i\,
Maximum contract lentth is three years.

lf project is over $50,000:
Show projectwas advertised fortwo weeksin

trb.
GS3.

fl a.

a newspaperand on COMMBUYS.
Show project utilized sealed bids. Nlt,Db.

Ec. Apparent low bidd€rpostedto Town website.
GS4. lf project is over $100,0@:

I a. Show projectwas advertised fortwo weeks in

COMMBUYSand Goods and Servkes Bulletin.

D b. Show proiect utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Torvn may

begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but

never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

'l{aco..oo t*+jjt""l. A^k"t' t('

l2to(,li f"^n o'q2tz fzlaoc

g

E Originalfor Accounting E Original for Procurement EOriginal for Vendor D contract to Treasurer's

signature of Town Administrator or Assistant To^m Administrator: A-^-



OrFrcE oF THE TowN AoI\|INISTRATOR
Phone (508) 430-7513

Far (508) 432-5039

Joseph F. Powers, To\an Adminislralor
Meggan M. Eldredge, Asststant Town ,4 dministrator

732 MAIN STREET. IIARWICH. MA 02645

Memo
To:

From:

RII

Date:

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract for Brooks Park Improvements-Court expansion

October 10, 2023

This memo corresponds to Agenda ltem XL B Vote to approve a contract $'ith Lawrence-Lynch
Corporation for the Brooks Park Pickle ball court expansion in the amount of 9240.283.77 .

Arlicle 36 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting authorized funding for the expansion of a

basketball courl and construction of new pickleball courts at Brooks Park. A portion of the
funding has been used for the design ofthe courts. This procurement is lbr the consruction.

An Invitation for Bids was released on August 28,2023 and advertised in the Central Register,
Commbuys, the Chronicle and on our website as required by MGL c.30, $39M. Prevailing wage
was used along with Sealed Bids. Two bids were received on Seplember 28,2023 with
Lawrence-Lynch being the apparent low bidder.

References were contacted and a contract has been signed by Lawrence Lynch as well as the
Finance Division. Work will be completed by July 1, 2024.

I recommend approval of this contract.



DocuSiqn Envelope lD: EB176ECtl-FE0E-44DA-ts88D'8DC50543iiA55

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

S'I'AFF LEAD: Eric Ilcebe

FT]\DING SOURCE: Community Preservation Act

Appropriated 
"-o, nt$2!-ee9 Estimated 

"orr,J,/ 
(l5,rfto o",r", cost:

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description ofsttpplies or setlices required; quonlilies required: schedule.lbr per{ornonce and deliven, terms

unding for all expenses associated with the addition of4 nerv pickle ball courts at Brooks Park, Hanvich
is funding also includes the expansion ofcurrent halfbasketball court to a full court at Brooks Park.

8027L292-622036
PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PROVIDED BELO{z45,000

Funds Available: Financc Dircctor K-An -." Ea+odf"
8381156S769ArlF0

Approved to proceed: To\\'t1 Administrator or Designee:
0623COC579964-4E .

Account #

DEpARTMENT. Rccrcation Department

8027L292-622036 
^TM 

2022 # 36

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

N1GL c 30 39u sealed bids rFB



Town of Harwich Bid Opening

9.28.2023, 2:00 PM

Title: Brooks Park Court Expansion

Bidder (in order of Bid Opening) bid amount other

4lilt.Llmrt,r't #2U8 tll'r>
L[ttNt,t(t Luneh lltl0,),^4, +1

Name Signature Date

Bid Opener Meggan Eldredge 2
Witness Danlelle Fre iner

Commencement 2:00 PM

Completion 2, A?lf//

lDrt"J,." -



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399 EB51 5-9553-46C 1-92C7 -951E57 020371

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this _day of October in the year Two Thousand and

Twenty Three, between Lawrence-Lynch Corp., with a usual place ofbusiness at 396 Gifford

Street, PO Box 913, Falmouth, MA 02540-0913 hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR, and the

Town of Harwich, acting by its Select Board, with a usual place of business at 732 Main Street,

Harwich, MA 02645, hereinafter called the OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR and the OWNER, for the consideration hereinafter named, agree as

follows:

l. Scope olWork

The Contractor shall fumish all labor, materials, equipment and insurance to perform all work
required for the project known as the Brooks Park Improvements Project, in strict accordance
with the Contract Documents and all related Drawings and Specifications. The said Documents,
Specifications, Drawings and any GENERAL SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS are
incorporated herein by reference and are made a part of this Agreement.

2. Contract Price

The Owner shall pay the Conhactor for the performance of this Agreement, subject to additions
and deductions provided herein, in cunent funds, the sum ofTwo Hundred Forty Thousand Two
Hundred Eighty Three Dollars and Seventy Seven cents ($240,283.77).

3. Commencement and Completion of Work and Liquidated Damages

It is agreed that time is of the essence of this Agreement. The Contractor shall commence and
prosecute the work under this Agreement upon execution hereofand shall complete the work on
or before July l, 2024.

Definition of Term: The Term "Substantial completion" shall mean the date certified by
the Owner when construction is sufficiently complete, in accordance with the Contract
Documents, so the Owner may occupy the project, or designated portion(s) thereof, for
the use for which it is intended.

Time as Essential Condition: It is understood and agreed that the commencement of and
substantial completion of the work are essential conditions of this Agreement. It is
further agreed that time is of the essence for each and every portion of the Contract
Documents wherein a definite and certain length of tirne is fixed for the performance of
any act whatsoever; and where under the Contract Documents any additional time is
allowed for the completion of any work, the new time fixed by such extension shall be of

B



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 399E 851 5-9553-46C 1-92C1-951E57O20371

the essence of this Agreement. [t is understood and agreed that the times for the
completion of the work are reasonable, taking into consideration the average clirnatic
range and usual industrial conditions prevailing in this locality.

Progress and Completion: Contractor shall commence work promptly upon execution of
this Agreement and shall prosecute and complete the work regularly, diligently and
uninteruptedly at such a rate of progress as will insure Substantial Completion within the
stipulated number of calendar days.

Liquidated Damages: It is expressly agreed between the Contractor and the Owner that
the Contractor will be responsible for all damages which may arise due to the
Contractor's failure to substantially complete the work rvithin the above specified time. If
the Contractor shall neglect, fail or refuse to complete the work within the specified
number ofdays, or any extension thereof authorized by the Owner, Contractor agrees, as

a part of the consideration for the execution ofthis Contract by the Owner, to pay the
Owner the amount specified herein, not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages for such
breach ofcontract as hereinafter set forlh, for each and every calendar day, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and legal Holidays, that the Contractor shall be in default of
Substantial completion after the date specified in the Agreement. Due to the
impracticability and extreme difficulty offixing and ascertaining the actual damages the
Owner would in such event sustain, said amount is agreed to be the amount ofdamages
which the Owner would sustain, and said amount shall be retained lrom time to time by
the Owner from current periodic estimates. The amount of liquidated damages shall be

$500 per day.

4. Performance of the Work

Direction of the Work: The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using his
best skills and attention which shall not be less than such state ofskill and attention
generally rendered by the contracting profession for projects similar to the Project in
scope, difficulty and location. The Contractor shall maintain adequate supervisory
personnel at the project site during the performance of the Work. He shall be solely
responsible for all construction means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures
and for coordinating all portions ol the Work under the Agreement.

Responsibility for the Work: (l) The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for the
acts and omissions ofhis employees, Subcontractors and their agents and employees, and
other persons performing any of the Work under a contract with the Contractor. This
obligation shall also extend to the presence on the Site ofsuppliers of materials or
equipment, their employees, contractors, and agents engaged in the work.

(2) The Contractor shall not be relieved from his obligations to perform the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents either by the activities or duties of the Owner in
its administration ofthe Agreement, or by inspections, tests or approvals required or
performed by persons other than the Contractor.

C

D

A

B



DocuSign Envelope lllr 399E8515-9553-46C1 -92C7 -951E51O2O31 1

Permits and Fees: Unless otlierwise expressly provided, the Contractor shall secure and
pay for all permits and fees, licenses and inspections necessary for the proper execution
and completion of the Work which are customarily secured after execution of the
Agreement and which are legally required at the time the bids are received, and the same
shall at all times be the property of the Owner and shall be delivered to the Owner upon
completion of the Project.

Notices, Compliance With Laws: (l) The Contractor shall give all notices and comply
with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of
any public authority bearing on the performance of the Work. The Contractor shall
provide the Owner with reproductions ofall permits, licenses and receipts for any fees
paid. The Owner represents that it has disclosed to the Contractor all orders and
requirements known to the Owner of any public authority particular to this Agreement.

(2) If the Contractor obserues that any of the Contract Documents are at variance with
applicable [aws, statutes, codes and regulations in any respect, he shall promptly notify
the Owner in writing, and any necessary changes shall be accomplished by appropriate
modification.

(3) If the Contractor performs any Work which he knows or should know is contrary to
such laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, and without such notice to the Owner, he

shall assume fulI responsibility therefor and shall bear all costs attributable thereto.

(4) In the performance of the Work, the Contractor shall comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws and regulations including those relating to workplace and
employee safety. The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately of any conditions at
the place of the work which violate said laws and regulations and shall take prompt
action to correct and eliminate any such violations.

Progress Schedule: The Contractor, immediately after being awarded the Contract, shall
prepare and submit for the Owner's information an estimated progress schedule for the
Work. The progress schedule shall be related to the entire Project to the extent required
by the Contract Docrments, and shall provide for expeditious and practicable execution
of the Work.

G. Drawings, Specifications and Submittals

( I ) The Contractor shall maintain at the site for the Owner one record copy of
all Drawings, Specifications, Addenda, Change Orders and other Modifications,

C

D

E

F

Project Superintendent: The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and
necessary assistants who shall be in attendance at the Project site at all times during the
progress ofthe Work. The superintendent shall represent the Contractor and all
communications given to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the
Contractor. Important communications shall be confirmed in writing. Other
communications shall be so confirmed on written request in each case.



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399 EBs l5-9553-46 C 1-92C1-951E57 O2O371

and "As-Built" Drawings and Specifications in good order and marked curuently
to record all changes made during construction, and approved Shop Drawings,
Product Data and Samples. These shall be delivered to the Owner upon
completion of the Work.

(2) By approving and submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, the
Contractor represents that he has determined and verified all materials, field
measurements, and field construction criteria related thereto, or will do so, and that he
has checked and coordinated the information contained within such submittals with the
requirements of the Work and ol the Contract Documents.

(3) The Contractor shall not be relieved of responsibility for any deviation from the
requirements of the Contract Documents by the Owner's approval of Shop Drawings,
Product Data or Samples unless the Contractor has specifically informed the Owner in
writing of such deviation at the time of submission and the Owner has given written
approval to the specific deviation. The Contractor shall not be relieved from
responsibility for errors or omissions in the Shop Drawings, Product Data or Samples by
the Owner's approval thereof.

(4) The Contractor shall direct specific attention, in writing or on resubmitted Shop
Drawings, Product Data or Samples, to revisions other than those requested by the Owner
on previous submittals.

(5) No portion of the Work requiring submission of a Shop Drawing, Product Data or
Sample shall be commenced until the submittal has been approved by the Owner. All
such portions of the Work shall be in accordance with approved submittals.

Protection of the Work and Owner's Property: The Contractor shall at all times safely
guard the Owner's property from injury or loss in connection with this Agreement. He
shall at all times safely guard and protect his own work, and that of adjacent prope(y
from damage. The Contractor shall replace or make good any such damage, loss or
injury. The Contractor shall clean the work area and restore it to its original condition
upon completion of the work.

Quality of the Work: The Contractor shall perform the work in a good, workmanlike
manner. The Contractor hereby guarantees that the entire work constructed by him under
the Agreement will meet fully all requirements thereof as to quality of workmanship and
materials. The Contractor hereby agrees to make at his own expense any repairs or
replacements made necessary by defects in materials or workmanship supplied to him
that become evident within one ( I ) year after the date of the final paynent, and to restore
to fu1l compliance with the requirements set forth herein any parl of the work constructed
hereunder, which during said one (1) year period is found to be deficient with respect to
any provisions of the Contract Documents. The Contractor also agrees to hold the Owner
harmless fiom claims of any kind arising from damage due to said defects. The
Contractor shall make all repairs and replacements promptly upon receipt of written
orders for same from the Owner. If the Contractor fails to make the repairs and

H.

I.



replacements promptly, the Owner may do the work and the Contractor shall be liable to
lhe Owner lor the cost lhereof.

Warranty: The Contractor guarantees to Owner that all materials incorporated into the
work will be new unless otherwise specified or agreed. Prior to final pal,rnent, the
Contractor shall deliver to the Owner all manufacturers' warranties, together with such
endorsements or assignrnents as are necessary to ensure to the Owner the fu1l rights and
benefits of such wamanties.

The Contractor is directed to comply with all applicable State Laws, Ordinances, Bylaws,
and rules and regulations regarding affirmative action/equal employment opportunity
requirements. Failure ofthe Contractor to comply with any such law, rule or regllation shall
constitute grounds for the Owner to terminate the Agreement.

All information given in the Contract Documents relating to subsurface and other
conditions, natural phenomena, existing pipes, and other structures is from the best sources at
present available to the Owner. All such information is furnished only for the information and
convenience ofthe Contractor and is not guaranteed.

It is agreed and understood that the Owner does not warrant or guarantee that the
subsurface or other conditions, natural phenomena, existing pipes, or other structures
encountered during construction will be the same as those indicated in the Contract Documents

Contractor has conelated the results of all such observations, examinations,
investigations, tests, repofis, and data with the Contract Documents. Contractor has given the
Owner written notice ofall conflicts, erors, or discrepancies that he has discovered in the
Contract Documents, and the resolution thereofby the Owner is acceptable to the Contractor.

It is fuilher agreed and understood that the Contractor shall not use or be entitled to use
any of the information made available to him or obtained in any examination made by him in any
manner as a basis ofor ground for any claim or demand against the Owner, arising ftom orby
reason of any variance which may exist between the information made available and the actual

J

DocuSign Envelope lD: 39 gEB 51 5-9 553-46C 1-92C7 -951E57 020371

5. AffirmativeAction,/EqualEmploymentOpportunity

6. Site Information Not Guaranteed: Contractor's Investigation

Contractor has familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the Contract
Documents, work, locality, and with all local conditions and federal, state, and local laws, nrles,
ordinances, and regulations that in any manner may affect costs, progress, or performance ofthe
work. Contractor has made, or has caused to be made, examinations, investigations, and tests
and studies ofsuch reporls and related data in addition to those refer:red to in the paragraph
above as he deems necessary lor the performance of the work at the Contract Price, within the
Contract Time, and in accordance with the other Terms and Conditions of the Contract
Documents; and no additional examinations, tests, investigations, reporls, and similar data are or
will be required by the Conuactor for such purposes.



Docusign Envelope lD: 399E8515-9553-46C1 -92C1-951E57O2O31 1

7. Projcct Architcct or Enginccr

There is not a proj ect architect-engineer for this project. Except as otherwise indicated in
the Contract Documents, the Architect/Engineer shall be a representative of the Owner and the
Contractor shalI direct alI communications, questions and comments on the work and the
perlormance thereof to the Architect/Engineer. Except as otherwise provided, the
ArchitecL{Engineer shall have all the authority ofthe Owner set forth in the Contract Documents.
In general, the Architect/Engineer shall have the authority to review the performance ofthe
work, reject work which is defective or otherwise does not comply with the Contract Documents
and to order the Contractor to remedy defective work and take such actions which are necessary
to make the work conform to the Contract Documents.

Prevailing Wage Rates as determined by the Commissioner of the Department of Labor
and Workforce Development under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149,
Section 26 to 27G, as amended, apply to this project. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to
provide the Town with cefiified payrolls and to comply with all requirements of the above-cited
statutes.

The schedules ofprevailing wage rates are included in the Contract Documents.

9. Payments to the Contractor

Within fifteen ( l5) days after receipt lrom the Contractor of a proper and satisfactory
periodic estimate requesting payment ofthe amount due for the preceding month, the Owner
shall have thifty (30) days to make payrnent for:

The materials not incorporated in the Work but delivered and suitably stored at the site
(or at some location agreed upon in writing) to which the Contractor has title, or to which
a Subcontractor has title and has authorized the Contractor to transfer title to the Owner.

C. Less the following retention items:

A retention based on an estimate of the fair value of the Owner's claims against
the Contractor.

A retention for direct payments to Subcontractors, if any, based on demands for
same in accordance with the provisions of Section 39F ofChapter 30 of the
General Laws.

A.

B.

1

2

subsurface conditions or other conditions or strxctures actually encountered during the
construction work, except as may otherwise be expressly provided for in the Contract
Documents.

8. Wage Rates

The work performed during the preceding month.



3 A retention not exceeding five percent (5%) ofthe approved amount of the
periodic payment.

After the receipt of a periodic estimate requesting final pal,rnent and within sixty-five
(65) days after the Contractor fully completes the Work, or substantially completes the
Work so that the value of the Work remaining to be done is, on the estimate of the
Owner, less than l%o of the original Contract Price, or substantially completes the Work
and the Owner takes possession or occupancy, whichever occurs first, the Owner shall
pay the Contractor the entire balance due on the Contract less:

A retention based on an estimate of the fair value of the Owner's claims against
the Contractor and of the cost of completing the incomplete and unsatisfactory
items of work.

If the Owner fails to make payrnent as herein provided, there shall be added to each such
payment, daily interest at the rate of3 percentage points above the rediscount rate than charged
by the Federal Reserve Bank ofBoston, commencing on the first day after said pal.rnent is due,
and continuing until the palment is delivered or mailed to the Contractor; provided that no
interest shall be due, in any event, on the amount ofa periodic estimate for final payment until
fifteen ( 15) days after receipt of such a periodic estimate by the Owner as provided in the first
paragraph of this Article. The Contractor agrees to pay to each subcontractor a portion ofany
such interest paid in accordance with the amount due each subcontractor.

The Owner may make changes in any periodic estimate submitted by the Contractor and the
payment due on said periodic estimate shall be computed in accordance with the changes so
made, and such changes and any requirements for a corrected periodic estimate shall not affect
the due date for the periodic payment or the date for the commencement ofinterest charges on
the amount ofthe periodic payment computed in accordance with the changes made, as provided
herein; provided further, that the Owner may, within seven (7) days after receipt, retum to the
Contractor for correction, any periodic estimate which is not in acceptable form or which
contains computations not arithmetically correct, and in that event, the date ofreceipt of such
periodic estimate shall be the date ofreceipt of the corrected periodic
estimate in proper form and with arithmetically correct computations. The date of receipt of a
periodic estimate received on a Saturday shall be the first working day thereafter.

Changes in the Work: No changes in the work covered by the approved Contract
Documents shall be made without prior written approval of the Owner. Charges or

2

E

DocuSign Envelope lD: 399E8515-9553-46C1 -92C7 -951E57O2O371

D.

A retention for direct payrnents to Subcontractors, ifany, based on demands of
same in accordance with the provisions of Section 39F of Chapter 30 of the
General Laws, or based on the record of pal,rnents by the Contractor to the
Subcontractors under this Contract if such record ofpayrnent indicates that the
Contractor has not paid Subcontractors as provided in Section 39F ofChapter 30
ofthe General Laws.

l.



DocusaOn Envelope lD: 3ggE851 5-9553-46C1 -92C7-551E57O2D31 1

credits for the work covered by the approved change shall be determined by one or more,
or a combination of the following methods:

(a) Unit bid prices previously approved.

(b) An agreed lump sum.

The actual cost of:

Labor.

Materials entering permanently into the work

(c)

(l)

(2)

( 3) The ownership or rental cost ofconstruction equipment during the time ofuse on
the extra work.

(4) Power and consumable supplies for the operation ofpower equipment

Wages to be paid.(s)

To the cost under (c) there shall be added a fixed fee to be agreed upon but no! to exceed fifteen
percent (15%) ofthe actual cost ofwork. The fee shall be compensation to cover the costof
supervision, overhead, bond, profit and any other general expenses.

Claims for Additional Costs: If the Contractor wishes to make a claim for an increase in
the Contract Sum, he shall give the Owner written notice thereof within twenty days after
the occurence of the event giving rise to such claim. This notice shall be given by the
Contractor before proceeding to execute the Work, except in an emergency endangering
lile or properry. No such claim shall be valid unless so made. Any change in the
Contract Sum resulting from such claim shall be authorized by Change Order.

The Contractor hereby agrees that the Contractor shall have no claim for damages ofany
kind against the Town on account ofany delay in the commencement or performance of
the work and/or any hindrance, delay or suspension ofany portion of the work including,
but not limited to, any claims or damages on account ofhaving to perlorm out of
sequence work, claims for damages on account of [oss ofproduction or other interference
with the work whether such delay is caused by the Town or otherwise, except as and to
the extent expressly provided under G.L. c.30, $39O in the case of written orders by the
Town. The Contractor acknowledges that the Contractor's soie remedy for any such
claim will be an extension of time as provided herein.

The acceptance offinal payrnent by the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of all claims
by the Contractor arising under the Agreement.

10. Final Payment. Effect

F.



DocuSign Envelope lO: 399E8515-9553-46C1-92C7-951E5702037 1

ll. Contract Documents

Invitation to Bid
Instructions to Bidders
This Contract Form
Bid Form
Performance Bond
Labor & Materials Payment Bond
Non-Collusion Certificate
Tax Compliance Certificate
Clerk's Certificate of Corporate Vote
Certifrcate of Insurance
General Conditions
Supplementary General Conditions
General Requirements
Specifi cations and Addenda
Contract Drawings
Schedule of Prevailing Wages

This Agreement shall be considered to include all terms required to be included in it by
the Massachusetts General Laws, and all other laws, as though such terms were set forth in full
herein-

The Contractor shall indemnifr and hold harmless the Owner from and against any and
all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney's fees, arising out of the
performance of this Agreement when such claims, damages, losses, and expenses are caused, in
whole or in part, by the acts, errors, or omissions of the Contractor or his employees, agents,
subcontractors or representatives.

14. Insurance

The Contractor shall purchase and maintain such insurance as will protect both the
Owner and the Contractor from claims which may arise under the Agreement, including
operations performed for the named insu'ed by independent contractors and general inspection
thereof by the named insured. In addition, the Contractor shall require its subcontractors to
maintain such insurance. Coverage shall be provided for:

claims under workers' or workmen's compensation, disability benefit and other
applicable employee benefit acts;

1

The Contract f)ocuments consist of the fbllowing, together with this Agreemcnt:

12. Terms Required By Law

13. Indemnification



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399E8515,9553-46O1 -92C7 -951E57O2O371

claims for damages because ofbodily injury, occupational sickness or disease, or
death of Contractor's employees;

claims for damages because ofbodily injury, sickness or disease, or death ofany
person other than Contractor's employees;

claims for damages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage which are
sustained ( 1) by any person as a result of an offense directly or indirectly related
to the employment ofsuch person by the Contractor, or (2) by any other person;

claims for damages, including damages to the Work itsell because of injury to or
destruction oftangible property, including loss ofuse resulting therefrom; and

claims for damages because ofbodily injury or death ofany person or propefty
damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use ofany motor vehicle.

claims involving contractual liability applicable to the Contractor's obligations
under Article 13.

The limits ofliability for coverage required under the preceding paragraph shall be as

Specified in the Supplemental Conditions.

Except for Workmen's Compensation, all Iiability coverage shall name the Town as an
additional insured and shall provide for 30 days prior written notice to the Town ofany
modification or termination of coverage provided thereby. The Contactor shall provide the
Owner with appropriate cefiificate(s) of insurance evidencing compliance with this provision
prior to the commencement of any work under this Agreement.

15. Notice

All notices required to be given hereunder shall be in writing and delivered to, or mailed
first class to, the parties' respective addresses stated above. In the event that immediate notice is
required, it may be given by telephone or facsimile, but shall, to the extent possible, be followed
by notice in writing in the manner set forth above.

16. Termination

Each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in the event of a failure of the
other party to comply with the tems of the Agreement. Such termination shall be
effective upon seven days'notice to the party in default and the failure within that time of
said party to cure its default.

The Owner shall have the right to terminate the Agreement without cause, upon ten (10)
days' written notice to the Contractor. In the event that the Agreement is terminated
pursuant to this subparagraph, the Contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the
Contract Documents for all Work performed up to the termination date, and for all

2

3

4

5

6

l

B



Docusign Envelope lD: 399E85'15-9553-4tjc1-92C7-951E57O2O371

materials or equipment not incorporated in the Work, but delivered and suitably stored at
the site. Payment for material or equipment stored at the site shall be conditioned upon
subrnission by the Contractor ofbills ofsale or such other evidence as is satisfactory to
Owner to establish the Owner's title to such material or equipment or otherfi,ise protect
the Owner's interests.

17. Miscellaneous

Royalties and Patents: The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. He shall
defend all suits or claims for infringement ofany patent rights and shall save the Owner
harmless from loss on account thereof, except that the Owner shall be responsible for all
such loss when a particular design, process or the product of a particular manufacturer or
manufacturers is specified; but if the Contractor believes or has reason to believe that the
design, process or product specified is an infringement ofa patent, he shall be responsible
for such loss unless he promptly gives such information to the Owner, and thereafter the
Owner insists on the use ofthe design, process or products specified.

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with
the law of the Commonwealtlr of Massachusetts.

By its signature hereon, the Contractor certifies, under the pains and penalties ofperjury,
that it has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to
taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting child
support.

IRemainder of page intentionally blank.]

B

C

D

Assigrrment: The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any of its rights, duties or
obligations under this Agreement without the written approval of the Owner.



Docusign Envelope lD: 3S9E8515-9553-4tjc1 -92C1 -951E57020371

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written.

CONTRACTOR TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000Ilv

A^*r/.* ln.l4^rL

chri stopher M. Lynch
Presi dent

Printed Name and Title

Approved as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000

I rr4g s240,283 .77
)

pilnnsgb,ir€e 51e "ooo" 
' Contract Sum

8027L292 - 622036

Account/PO #

Tou,n Administrator



FORM OF GENERAL BID
BROOKS PARK IMPROVEMENT

The undersigned proposes to CONSTRUCT FOUR (4) PICKLE BALL COURTS AND
EXPAND A BASKETBALL COURT at BROOKS PARI( Oak Street, Harwich, MA 02645
in accordance with the Invitation for Bids, lnstructions to Bidders, Bid Specifications and any other
related documents, for the contract price specified below:

Two Hundred Fortv Thousand Two Hundred E ishty-Three Dollars and Seventy-Seven cents

($ 240,283.77 )

No.

Bidder acknowledges receipt ofand this bid includes the following addenda:

I Dated: 8/31123

The undersigned shall provide the following with this Form of General Bid:

5% bid deposit
Tax Compliance Certification (attached)

Non-Collusion Certifi cation (attached)

The undersigned agrees that, ifhe is selected as a general contractor, he will within ten days,
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays excluded after presentation thereof by the awarding
authority, execute a contract in accordance with the terms of this bid and fumish a 50% payment
bond of a surety company qualified to do business under the laws of the Commonwealth and

satisfactory to the awarding authority in each of the sum of the contract price, the premiums for
which are to be paid by the general contractor and are included in the contract price.

The undersigned hereby certifies that
all other elements of labor employed or

fumish labor that can work in harmony
with
tully
149.

on the work and that he will comply
with I laws and regulations applicable bject to Section zt4A of M.G.L. c.

Signature: Date: September 28,2023

Printed Name: Chri her M. L nc Title: President

Business Address. 396 Gifford Street, Falmouth, MA 540

wards made

ls

be employ

Email address: clynch@lawrencelynch.com

The above unit prices shall include all labor, materials, bailing, shoring, removal. overhead,
profit, insurance, etc., to cover the finished work ofthe several kinds called for.

No. Dated:



The Bidder understands that all bids for this project are subject to the applicable bidding
Iaws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including Ceneral Laws Chapter 149 and

Chapter 30, Section 39M, as amended.

The Bidder understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to
waive any informalities in the bidding.

The Bidder agrees that this bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of
30 days, Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after the opening ofbids.

Within l0 days of receipt of the written notice of acceptance of this bid, the Bidder will
execute the formal Agreement attached to this Invitation for Bids..

Bid security is attached in the sum offive percent (5%) of the total bid in accordance
with the conditions of INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS. The bid security may become the
property ofthe Owner in the event the contract and bond are not executed within the time set

forth above.

The selected Contractor shall fumish a payment bond in an amount at least equal to fifty
percent (50%) of the contract price in accordance with PAYMENT BOND attached, and as

stipulated in the contract.

The undersigned offers the following information as evidence of his qualifications to
perform the work as bid upon according to all the requirements olthe plans and specifications.

l. Have been in business under present name for 5l years.

2 The names and addresses ofall persons interested in the bid (if made by a
partnership or co{poration) as principals, are as follows:

Christopher M. Lynch, President
325 Baxter's Neck Rd.. Marstons Mills. MA 02648

Doris Christiani. Clerk
83 Bittersweet Rd., East Falmouth, MA 02536

(attach supplementary list if necessary)



l The bidder is requested to state below what work ofa similar character to that included in the proposed contract he has

done. and give references that will enable the Owner tojudge his experience, skill and business standing (add

supplementary page if necessary).

Completion
Date

Proiecl
Name

DCR Hardcourts

Contract
Amount

$t.159.139

l)esign
l'lnqincer

Refercnce Telephone
Name No.

a. 2022 DC] R Sandra l-ibbv (9'78) 407-630'7

Construct/Repair Basketball, Pickleball and Tennis Courts throuShout Eastem MA

b. 2023 Brooks Elementary School Exterior Basketball Court $249.565 Dous Bliven (508\ 758-97'17

Erosion Control, grading, drainage, fencing, asphalt paving. turf& grasses and sports equipment, New Bedfbrd

c. 2022 Norton High School Athletic Campus lmprovements $5,971, 692 Joseph Baeta (508) 285-0100

Bituminous Pavement Tennis Courts. Oval Running Track, etc

d. 2018 Mavflou,er Pr()icct. Ravnham $1.405 02 Cilbane Matt Kelloss (611478-3100

Consruction of a new regu lation Basketball Coun at J&J Raynharn Workplace Expansion Renovation Project

e. 2021 Basketball Coun on Nickerson Street, Provincetown $100K Brandon Mona (508) 487-7097

2018 Eight Pickle Ball Couns/Tennis Courts at Mashpee High School $ Catherine Laurent (508) 539-1420

f. 2019 Tennis Court Renovations in Quincy $244,294 MacKay Construction Kyle Annuto (617)314-6213

Bishop Field and Broad Meadows Tennis Cou( Renovalions



Pursuant to G.L. c.62C, $49A, I certify hereby in writing, under penalties of perjury, that
the within named Bidder/Contractor has complied with all laws of the commonwealth relating to
taxes, reporting ofemployees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

The undersigned Bidder hereby certifies under penalties of perjury, as follows: (1) that
he/she is able to fumish labor that can work in harmony with all other elements of labor
employed or to be employed in the work; (2) that all employees to be employed at the worksite
will have successfully completed a course in construction safety and health approved by the
United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration that is at least l0 hours in duration
at the time the employee begins work and who shall fumish documentation of successful
completion ofsaid course with the first certified payroll report for each employee; and (3) that all
employees to be employed in the work subject to this bid have successfully completed a course
in construction salety and health approved by the United States Occupational Safety and Health
Administration that is at least l0 hours in duration.

The undersigned certifies under penalties ofperjury that this bid is in all respects bona
fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this paragraph
the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture, partnership, corporation or other
business or legal entity.

the project work arising out ofor as a result of(l) the failure ofthe said bid be based upon the
payment ofthe said applicable prevailing rates or (2) the failure ofthe if selected as

the contractor, to pay laborers employed on ect the said applicable age rates

tfullv submitted:

Date: September 28, 2023 By
(Signature)

Christo her M. Lync
(Type Name of Bidder)

President

(Title)

396 Gifford Street

(Business Address)

Falmouth, MA 02540
(City and State)

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies, under pains and penalties of perjury, that the
foregoing bid is based upon the payment to laborers to be employed on the project ofwages in an

amount no less that the applicable prevailing wage rates established for the project by the
Massachusetts Department of Labor and Workforce Development. The undersigned bidder
agrees to indemnify the awarding authority for, from and against any loss, expense, damages.
actions or claims, including any expense incurred in connection with any delay or stoppage of



CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED BY LAW
FOR PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

You must COMPLETE 8od SIGN the following certificstions. You must also print, st the bottom ofthis page, the
name ofthe contractor for whom these ceraifications are submitted.

TAX COMPLIANCE
Pursuant to Chapter 62C ofthe Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I, the undersigned, authorized
signatory for the below named conractor, do hereby certifo under the pains and penalties ofperjury that said
contracto. has complied with all laws ofthe Commonwealth ofMassachusetts relating lo taxes, reporting of
employees and cortractors, and withholding and remitting child support.

NON.COLLUSION
The undersigned certifies under the penalties ofp€rjury that this bid is in all respects bona fide, fair and made
without collusion or fiaud with any other person. As used in this subsection the word "person" shall mean any
natural person, joint venture, partnership, corporation or other business or legal entity.

@
The undersigned cenifies under penalty ofperjury that the b€low named conractor is not presently debarred from
doing public construction work in the commonwealth under the provisions ofsectiol twenty-nine F of chapter
twenty-nine, or any other applicable debarment provisions ofany other chapter ofthe General Laws or any rule or
regulation promulgated thereunder.

OSHA TRAINING

Pursuant to G.L. c. 30, $39S, the Contractor hereby certifies under penalties ofperjury as follows

(1) Contractor is able to fumish labor that can work in harmony with all other elements oflabor employed or to
be employed in the work:

(2) All employees to be employed at the worksite will have successfully completed a course in construction
safety and health approved by the United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration that is at least
l0 hours in duration at the time the employee begins work and they shall fumish documentation ofsuccessful
completion ofsaid course with the first certified payroll report for each employee; and

(3) All employees to be employed in subject to this cont-dct have successfully completed a course in
construction safety and health a United States Occupational Safety and Health Adminisftation
that is at least 10 hours in durat

LETE AND SIGN BELOW:

September 28, 2023

Authorized Person sSi

Christopher M. Lynch, Presi

Lawrence-Lynch Corp

Date

Name of Contractor

Print Name & Title of Signatory



Conform! with The Amedcan ln3titute of
ArehitecE, A.l.A. Document No, A-310

396 Gifford Street, P.O. Box 913, Falmouth, MA 02540-0913

as Principal. hereinafter called the Principal-

and the Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

ol- 350 Granite Street, Braintree, MA 02184 . a corporation duly organiz-ed under

the la$s ofthe State of Connccticut . as Surety. hereinafter called the Surety. are held and firmly bound unto

Town of Harwich
732 Main Street Haru ich MA 026,15 as Otlligee. hereinafter called the Obligee.

in the sum of Five Percent of Bid Amount

Dollars (S 5yo of Bid Amount ) . for the palment of which sum well and truly to be made. the said Principal and the said

WHEREAS. thc Principa lhas subrnitted a bid fcrr Brooks Park Improvements

NOW, THEREFORE. if the Obligee shall accept the bid ofthe Principal and the Principal shall enrer into a Contract with the Obligee

in accordance with the terms ofsuch bid. and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with
good and sufficient sureD for the faithful performance ofsuch Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and materiai fumisl:cd in

the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such bond or bonJs. if rhe

Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty hereof beveen the amount specificd in said bid and such

larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract with another party to perform the Work covered b),s6id bid. tlicfl this
obligarion shall be null and void. otherwise to remain in full tbrce and eft'ect

Signed and sealed rhis 28th da1 of Se tember 2023

(Seal)Arn;tt kh: Principal

Christopher M. Ly h,P ident Til le

Travelers Casualty and Suret Co ny of America

Witness B1 IL C{ /i
Claire A. Cavaflaugh, A el -in-Fact

Lawrence-Lynch Corp

s,005a1GEEF 12100

FRP

BID AOND

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, That we. Lawrence-Lvnch Corp.

l

I

ISureq.bindourselves,ourheirs.executors.administrators.successorsandassigns.jointlyandseverally.firmlybythesepresents.

witness

I

/...-
,)
I



.-.
TRAYELERSJ

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St.
Paul Fire and Marine lnsurance Company are corporations duly organized under lhe laws of the State of Connecticut (he.ein collectively called the
"Companies"), and thal lhe Companies do hereby make. constitule and appoint Clairs Cav.naugh of NORWELL
llassachusetts , their true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact lo sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds. recognizances,
conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the
fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the pedormance of contracts and execuling or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitled in any
actions or proceedings allowed by law.
lN WTNESS WHEREOF, lhe Companies have caused this inslrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 17th day of January,
2019.

State of Connecticul
By

City of Hartford ss ben L. Ran io. Vice President

On this the tTth day of January, 2019, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vic€ President
ol Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of Americ€, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and lvla.ine lnsurance Company. and
that he, as such, being authorized so lo do, executed the foregoing instrumenl for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of said
Companies by himself as a duly authorized officer.

lN WTNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 202,|
Anna P. Nowik. Notary Public

This Power of Attomey is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Trcvelers Casualty and
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine lnsurance Company, wlrich resolutions are now in full
lorce and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVEO, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Mce President, any Vic€ President, any
Second Vice Presadent, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporale Secrelary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attomeys-in-Facl and
Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certifcale of authority may prescribe to sign
with the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Oirectors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke
the po\rer given him or her; and it is

FURIHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman. the President, any Vice Chairman. any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vlce
President may delegate all or any parl of the foregoing authority to one or more omcers or employees of this Company, provided that each such
delegation is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the omce ofthe Secretary; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVEO, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or wriling obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or condilional
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Execulive Vice Presidenl, any
Senior Mce President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, lhe Treasurer, any Assislant Treasurer, lhe Corporate Secrelary or any
Assistanl Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Companys seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secreta.y; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if
required) by one or more Attomeys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her c€rtifcale or their cedific2tes of authority or by one
or more Company officers puEuantlo a written delegation of authority; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Mce President, any Senior Vice President, any Mce
Presidenl, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistanl Secretary, and the sealofthe Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of
Attorney or to any certificale relating thereto appointing Resident Vlce Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attomeys-in-Fact for purposes only of
execding and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereol, and any such Power ol Attomey or certifcate bearing
such facsimile signature or lacsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and c€rtified by such facsimile
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to wtrich it is attached.

l, Kevln E. Hughes, the undeBigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine lnsurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of
Attomey executed by said Compa ;es, which remains in fullforce and effect.

i -r.. ,;:! i/ - '3
Dated lhis -" day ot (i,lu-tili-tll ,n --/

/*- { ft.,a-
,Kevin E Hughes, Assigtanl Secretary

fa ve fy the aulhenticlty of lhis Power ofAltomef, please call us at 1-8OO-421-388O,
Please telet to the above-named Aatomey-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which thls Power of Attomey is attached,



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399E8515-9553-46C1-92C7-951E57020371

INVITATION FOIT BIDS
TOWN OF HARWICH

IMPRO\T,ME,NTS TO BROOKS PAIIK

The Town of Harwich is accepting sealed bids for Improvements to Brooks Park located on

Oak Street in, Harwich. Work includes construction of new pickleball courts, improvements to
basketball court, with appuftenant drainage, fencing, etc.

Information, bid specifications and general bid forms may be obtained httr.rs:i r t rvs,. hanvich-
ma.gov/home/pa gesi Drocu|emenr. sealed bids , clearly marked "Brooks Park Improvements" will
be accepted at 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 until 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, September 28,
2023, at which time they will be publicly opened and read. For further information, contact Eric
Beebe at 508/430-7554 or ebeebe@harwich-ma. gov.

All bids for this project are subject to applicable public bidding laws of Massachusetts,
including, but not limited to G.L. c.30, $39M. Prevailing Wage Rates apply.

Selection of the contractor will be based upon bidder qualifications, including evidence
of past perfomance in similar projects, and bid price. The contract will be awarded to the bidder
deemed by the awarding authority to be the lowest responsible and eligible bidder.

The bidder agrees that its bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of30
days, Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after the opening of the bids.

The Town reserves the right to waive any informalities, to accept or reject, in whole or in
part any or all bids, or take whatever other action may be deemed to be in the best interest of the
Town.

Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Posted: August 28, 2023

Central Register: August 30,2023
Commbuys: August 28, 2023
Website: August 28, 2023
Chronicle: August 3 l, 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: 3998851 5-9553-46C1 -92C7 -951 E57O2037 1

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
IMPROVEMENTS TO BROOKS PARK

l. Receipt and Opening of Bids.

The Town of Harwich, hereinalter called the Torvn, will receive sealed bids for the Brooks Park
Improvements until 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, September 28,2023 in the office of the Town
Administrator, Town Hall, 732Main Street, Harwich, M A 02645, at which time and place such bids
will be publicly opened and read.

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope, addressed to the Town Administrator, bearing on the

outside the bidder's name, address, and the title: "Brooks Park lmprovements ".

Bids may be withdrawn upon request, by letter, if such request is received by the Town prior to the

opening of bids. Any bid received after the time and date specified will not be considered. The

bidder agrees that the bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of30 days, Saturdays,
Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after the opening ofbids.

2. Location and Work to be f)one.

The Work consists ofconstructing 4 new pickle ball courts and expansion ofa basketball court
with associated fencing, drainage, painting etc. in accordance with the Specifications and
conceptual plans attached hereto.

Additional drawings showing details in accordance with which the Work is to be done may be

fumished by addendum from time to time during the bidding period by the Owner or its
Architec Engineer, and shall then become a part of the Contract Documents.

The Contractor shall fumish all labor, services, materials, equipment, plant, machinery,
apparatus, appliances, tools, supplies, and all other things necessary to do all work required for
the completion of each item of the Work and as herein specified.

The Work to be done and paid for under any item shall not be limited to the exact extent
mentioned or described but shall include all incidental work necessary or customarily done for
the completion of that item.

3. Preparation of Bid

Each bid must be submitted on the prescribed form. All blank spaces for bid prices must filled in,
in ink or typewritten, in both words and figures.

Each bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing on the outside the name of the bidder, his
address, and endorsed with the name of the project as specified in Receipt and Ooening of Bids,
above. If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope containing the bid must be enclosed in another
envelope addressed as specified in Receipt and Opening of Bids, above.



Docusign Envelope lD: 3ggE851 5-9553-46C1 -92C7 -951E5702O37 1

4. Bid ODenins Procedure

The following list of requirements shall apply to each filed bid. Bids not meeting all the requirements
for timeliness and security will be rejected; bids not meeting signature and addenda requirements
will be rejected prior to checking ofbid amounts.

Bids shall be filed at the place and before the time specified in Receipt and Openine of Bids, above

Properly executed bid security shall be placed in a sealed envelope and shall be attached to the
outside ofthe envelope containing the bid.

Bid signatures will be checked

All addenda will be e-mailed to all prospective bidders. All bidders shall include with their bids the
written acknowledgment form provided on the FORM OF GENERAL BID.

The total dollar amount ofeach bid will be read, and the three apparent lowest bids will be selected
for fuither consideration. These three apparent low bids will be read aloud for the benefit ofthe
other bidders and the bid opening procedure will be closed. All those present at the bid opening may
examine all bids after the bid opening and after the reading ofthe three apparent low bids.

Any bidder may modif his bid by written communication at any time prior to the scheduled closing
time for receipt of bids. Any telegraphic comrnunication must be received by the Owner prior to the
closing time, and, provided further, the Owner must be satisfied that a written confirmation of the
telegraphic modification over the signature of the bidder was mailed prior to the closing time. If
written confirmation is not received within two days from the closing time, no consideration will be
given to a telegraphic communication.

The communication shall not reveal the bid price but shall provide the addition or subtraction or
other modification so that the final prices or terms will not be known by the Owner until the sealed
bid is opened.

6. AbiIiW and Experience of Bidder

No award will be made to any bidder who cannot satis! the Owner that he has sufficient ability and
experience in this class of work and sufficient capital and plant to enable hirn to prosecute and
complete the work successfully within the time named. The Owner's decision or judgment on these
matters will be final, conclusive, and binding.

The Owner may make such investigations as it deems necessary, and the bidder shalt fumish to the
Owner, under oath if so required, all such information and data lor this purpose as the Owner may
request.

5. Modification



Docusign Envelope iD: 3S9EB 51 5-9 5 53-46C 1-92C7 -951E57020371

7. Conditions of Work

Each bidder must familiarize himself fully with the conditions relating to the construction of the
project and the employment of labor thereon. Failure to do so will not relieve a successful bidder of
his obligation to fumish all material and labor necessary to carry out the provisions olhis contract.
Insofar as possible the Contractor, in canying out his work, must employ such methods or means as

will not cause any intenr-rption ofor interference with the work ofany other Contractor.

No interpretation olthe meaning of the plans, specifications or otherprebid documents will be made
to any bidder orally. All information given to bidders other than by means of the plans,
specifications, or by addenda, as described below, is given informally and shall not be used as the
basis ofa claim against the Owner.

9. Securitr lbr Faithful Performancc

Attomeys-in-fact who sign Contract bonds must file with each bond a certified and effectively dated
copy of their power of attomey.

The bidder's attention is directed to the fact that all applicable State [aws, municipal ordinances or
bylaws, and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction over construction of the
project shall apply to the contract throughout, and they will be deemed to be included in the Contract
the same as tlrough written out in full.

8. Addenda and Interpretations

Every request for such interpretation should be in writing addressed to Meggan Eldredge, Harwich
Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645, and to be given consideration must be received
at least seven (7) days prior to the date fixed for the opening ofbids. Any and all such interpretations
and any supplemental instructions will be in the form of written addenda to the specifications rvhich,
when issued, will be rnailed by ce(ified mail with retum receipt requested to all prospective bidders
(at the respective address fumished by them for such purposes), or sent via facsimile or email if time
requires. Failure ofany bidder to receive any such addendum or interpretation shall not relieve such
bidder fiom any obligation under his bid as submitted. All addenda so issued shall become part of
the Contract Documents.

Simultaneously with his delivery of the executed Contract, the Contractor shall fumish a surety bond
or bonds as security for faithful performance of this contract and for the payment of all persons
performing labor and materials under this contract. The surety on such bond or bonds shall be a
surety company qualified to do business under the laws of the Commonwealth and satisfactory to
the Owner. The bonds shall remain in force for one year after final acceptance of the work by the
Owner, unless the Owner, in writing, releases the Contractor from the obligation sooner.

t0. Power of Attorney

I t. Laws and Regulations



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399E8515-9553-46C1-92C7 -951E57020371

The successful bidder, upon his failure or refusal to execute and deliver the Conh-act and bonds
required within I 0 days after presentation thereof by the Owner, shall forfeit to tlre Owner, as

liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, the security deposited with his,4rer bid, but the amount
forfeited shall not exceed the difference between his,/her bid price and the bid price ofthe next lowest
responsible and etigible bidder. In case ofdeath, disability, bona fide clerical or mechanical error of
a substantial nature, or other similar unforeseen circumstances alfecting the bidder, his/her bid
deposit will be retumed.

13. Obligation of Bidder

At the time of the opening ofbids, each bidder will be presumed to have inspected the site and to
have read and to be thoroughly familiarwith the Contract Documents (including all addenda). The
failure or omission of any bidder to examine any form, instrument, or document shall in no way
relieve any bidder frorn any obligation in r€spect ofhis bid.

All information given in the Contract Documents relating to subsurface and other conditions, natural
phenomena, existing pipes, and other structurcs is from the best sources at present available to the
Owner. All such infomatio is ftrmished only for the infomation and convenience of bidders and
is not guaranteed.

It is agreed and understood that the Owner does not warrant or guarantee that the subsurface or other
conditions, natural phenomena, existing pipes, or other structures encountered during construction
will be the same as those indicated in the Contmct Documents. It is further agreed and understood
that no bidder or Contractor shall use or be entitled to use any of the information made available to
him or obtained in any examination made by him in any manner as a basis ofor ground for any claim
or demand against the Owner or the ArchitecL/Engineer, arising from or by reason of any variance
which may exist between the inf,ormation made available and the actual subsurface or other
structures actually encountered during the construction work, except as may otherwise be expressly
provided for in the Contract Documents.

Each bid and sub-bid must be accompanied by bid security in the form of a cenified check, a bid
bond, cash, or a treasurer's or cashier's check, payable to the Owner, in the amount offive (5) percent

of the value of the bid. Such security of general bidders will be retumed to all except the three lowest
responsible and eligible bidders within five days, Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays excluded,
after the opening of bids, and the remaining securities will be retumed promptly after the Owner and

the accepted bidder have executed the Contract, or if no notice olintent to award has been presented
to the selected contractor within 30 days, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays excluded, after the date

ofthe opening ofbids, upon detrand ofthe bidder at any time thereafter.

12, Liquidatcd Damages for Failurc to Enter into Contract

14. Information Not Guarantccd

15. Bid Securitv



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399E8515-9553-46C1-92C7-951E57O20371

The Owner reserves the right to waive any informalities in bids and to reject any and all bids, should
the Owner deem it to be in the public interest to do so.

The Owner may also reject bids which in its sole judgment are either incomplete, conditional,
obscure or not responsive or which contain additions not called for, erasures not properly initialed,
alterations, or similar in'egularities.

17 . Time for Completion

The successful general bidder must agree to fully complete the project prior to March l, 2024.

Bids will be compared on the basis of prices set forth in the bid forms. In the event that there is a
discrepancy between the lump sum or unit prices wntten in words and figures. the prices wrinen in
words will govem.

19. Award of Contract

The Contract will be awarded to "the lowest responsible and eligible bidder" pursuant to General
Laws Chapter 30, Section 39M, as amended. Such a bidder shall possess the skill, ability and

integrity necessary for the faithful performance of the work, shall be able to fumish labor that can

work in harmony with all other elements of labor employed, or to be employed, in the work, and
shall otherwise comply with all applicable provisions of law. Contract award shall be subject to
availability ofan appropriation for funding.

Any bid which does not comply with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30,
Section 39M, as amended, need not be accepted and the Owner may reject every such bid.

Prevailing Wage Rates as determined by the Commissioner of Department of Labor and Workforce
Development under the provision of the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149, Section 26 to
27G, as amended, apply to this project. It is the responsibility of the bidder, before bid opening, to
request any additional information on Prevailing Wage Rates for those tradespeople who may be
employed for the proposed work under this contract.

16. Riqht to Reiect Bid

18. Comparison of Bids

20. Statutes Requlating Competitive Biddinq

21. Wase Rates



DocuSign Envelope lD: 399E851 5-9553-46C1 -92C7 -951 E57 02037 1

22. Contractor Records

The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30,
Section 39R conceming Contractor records.

The Contractor shall carry and continuously maintain until completion ofthe Contract, insurance as

specified in Agreement and in such fonn as shall protect him performing work covered by this
Contract, and the Town of Harwich and its employees, agents and officials, from all claims an

liability for damages for bodily injury, including accidental death, and for property damage, which
may arise from operations under this Contract. The Town shall be named as an additional insured.
The Contractor covenants and agrees to hold the Town and its employees, agents and officials
harmless from loss or damage due to claims for bodily injury or death and/or propefty damage arising
from, or in connection with, operations under this Contract.

The Owner may utilize the services of a project manager, whose duties shall be as set forth in an

Agreement for Project Manager Seruices.

23. INSURANCE

25. PROJECTMANAGER



SCOPE OF WORK
BROOKS PARK IM PROVI1MENTS

Construction offour (4) new pickle ball coufts, expansion ofa half-court basketball court into a full-
court and alI related appurtenant drainage, nets, painting, fences etc., per the plans and specifications
attached.

Bidder is not responsible for tree or stump removal, the Town will perform this work prior to
construction.



1. Please provide a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes:

[-a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder
Ef-b. ldentify the funding source, such as article number and amount a pproved.

Project Name: Brooks Park lmprovements-cou rt expansion

Appropriation: S245,500

TM Year and Article #: 2022 ATM #36

Bid Price: 5240,238.77

E Contract to Treasu rer's

c. lnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this sect'"" 
F3r;:,T;:q!"*

Finance Director has signed that funds are available: - 
U 

^ 
a- O3t,

3

Account

Please provide a single copy ofthe bid packet along with all supporting documents.
Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts.

E Original for Accounting E Original for Procurement ! Orig

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator:

E

,/ Buildines and Public Works
' 
9. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.

'C2. l, construction is near 510,000 you also need:
J9'l p. Written spec sheet.
E}/b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register

and COMMBUYS

c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.

C3. lf construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:,/,
d 74. Sno* project was in the Capital Plan.

El' b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after

,/ Selectmen'scountersignature.
/C4. lf construction over $50,000 you need C1, C2,

,,C3, as well as:

f, V. Bid Bond of 5% of total value.

M b. Sealed gids.

c. End of Public Works construction requirements
C5.lt Building estimated construction costs are

over S300,000 ard estimated design costs are
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in Central Reglster and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. set a designer fee or price ceiling.

E c. Use Standard Designer Application Form

C6.ll Building construction over $150,000 you'll
need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:

E a. 100% payment bond was in bids.

! b. 100% performance bond was in bids.

E c. OCltvtw certified bidders.
D i. OCAMM certified sub-bids if over 525,000.

C7 . lf Building construction over $1o,OOO,OOO
you'll need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, as well as:
a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids.

Goods and Services
lf procured using the State Bid List:
Over 525,000 please show project was on the
Ca pital Plan.

lf project is over S5,000:
Please provide written spec sheet used and
who it was sent to.
Maximum contract length is three years.

lf project is over 550,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.

Show project utilized sealed bids.
Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
lf project is over 5100,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.
Show project utilized sealed bids.

GS1.

Ea.
GS2.

Ea.

trb.
GS3.

fl a.

trb.
Ec.

G54.

L_-.1 d.

b

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of pu rchased item.

inalfor Vendor
o

12113/18 Revised Procurement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen* signature before Wednesdav morning**
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator.
*Note: contracts (not grants) below 575,OOO can be signed by Town Administrator.

I



TOWN 
ADMINISTRATOR’S 

REPORT 



Ornrcr oF THE TowN ADMTNTSTRA'I'oR
Phone (508) 430-7513

Fa\ (508) 432-5039

732 MAIN S'TR[ET, TIARWICH. MA 02645

To:

From

Date

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

ilb

I{E

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract for Brooks Park Improvements-Court resurfacing

October 10, 2023

'Ihis memo explains the procurement process lor a contract with East Coast Sealcoating, lnc. for the
Brooks Park court resurfacing project in the amount of $64,860.00.

Article 32 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting authorized funding for the resurfacing of the
existing courts at Brooks Park. The article total was $110,000, the contract is well within the
funding amount provided.

An Invitation for Bids was released on August 16,2023 and advertised in the Central Register,
Commbuys, the Chronicle and on our website as required by MGL c.30, $39M. Prevailing wage
was used along with Sealed Bids. Two bids were received on September 14,2023 with East
Coast Seal Coating, Inc. being the apparent low bidder.

A KP Law approved contract has been executed for this work

.loscph ['. Po$ers. 1,' n ,lJntiltiitr,tt,,r
Meggan M. Eldrcdge. ,1ssi.\tant'l ovn Adninlslrator

Memo



DocUSign Envelope lD: C6490E5A-3D37-4713-A388-6CF644BFBgE7

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: Eric Beebe DEPARTMENT: Recreation and Youth

FUNDING SOURCE:C Preservation Committee
Annual Town Meeting 2023

Appropriated,n orn6, Jl \ \0, o or:)

NIGL Ch. 30 B-sealed bids

Estimated cost,h lr ooo Actual Le Ll ,tr1r0

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Purchasc dcscriptions should conuin the following componcnts (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description of supplies or services required; quantities required: schedule .for performance and deliven' terms

unding in the amount ofSl10,000 for the re-surfacing of the curent tennis and pickle-ball courts at

oks Park, Harwich. Will include crack repair, sealant, re-surfacing. and re-lining of all the current tennis
pickle ball courts located at Brooks Park.

PROCURf, NNT M,AY P

Funds Avalleble: Finance Director:

LY IF SIGNATL1RES PROVIDID BILOW

KaAL". Ea<afro

Approved to proce€d: Toun Administrator or Designee: bsql,- (. lw*
Account F

80271292
623032

PROCURf,MENT N{ETHOD:

I
I



Town of Harwich Bid Opening

Date, Time: 9.1-4.2023, 2:00 PM

Brooks Park Court Resurfacing

Bidder (in order of Bid Opening) bidamount -h o.-f- other 4 dol |+tt \

SPar*s -T)t Tnc. C-arP. A/ d)l\4, too . 5.900 -
Gqsl C,"osl -Czd Loq.h tq -Trtc. 510.q'E5t r? 36b-

Commencement 2:00 PM

Completion A: oq (

Bid O pener

Witness vC, C A'4bl _t I

m

4o
Name Si ature Date

q

Ititle,

I

tl
1 ( I

1/

?/,



FORM OF GEITERAL BII)
TEI\NIS AND PICKLE BALL COT]RT RESURFACING

The undersigned proposes to CLEAN, REPAIR, Al{D RESURFACE FOUR
E)(ISTING TEI\{IIIIS AND FOUR EXISTING PICKLE BALL COURTS at BROOKS
PARK Oak Street, Harwich,MA 02645 in accordance with the Invitation for Bids, Instructions
to Bidders, Bid Specifications and any other related documents, for the contract price specified

AuuTlo aa)
llan and fta

(To be awarded subiect to available funds)

Apply 1 coat of sand-filled acrylic resurfacer over the entire surface area

cents

prior to application of color

Tlt".,/rnn Dollars and cents

The undersigned shall provide the following with this Form of General Bid:

dlzaiaaepo";t
r{ax Compliance Certification (attached)

zXtron-Collusion Certifi cation (attached)

The undersigned agrees that, if he is selected as a general contractor, he will within ten

days, Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays excluded after presentation thereof by the awarding
authority, execute a contract in accordance with the terms of this bid and fumish a 500% payment

bond of a suety company qualified to do business under the laws of the Commonwealth and

satisfactory to the awarding authority in each of the sum of the contract pdce, the premiums for
which are to be paid by the general contractor and are included in the conhact price.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he is able to fumish labor that can work in harmony
with all other elements of labor employed or to be employed on the work and t}at he will comply
firlly with all laws and regulations applicable to awards made subject to Section 44A of M.G.L. c.

149.

NU

Date: 4 I ,, /o ,,
Name of General Biddel: fld{ Crq}f J y14f 96* 7
Sigrrature: 4) 0\-t \-

tl ( ntrc

{,?-[V
below:

c5r.5-&-/ar.
ADD ALTERNATE I

$1+3St @)



CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE
M.G.L. Chapter 62C, Section 49A

Pursuant to Section 49A of Chapter 62C of the General Laws of Massachusetts, I hereby
certifr that I have complied with all Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to
taxes.

This statement is made under the pains and penalties of perjury this

Eh\T C.x\AliT jt-}r*Lcn 1r rt('- I-rJc.

// day of
.,.k@2023.

9esl ,

Printed Name of Individual or Corporation:

NameandTitleofCorporateofficer(ifapplicable), ($Wy (_p x6lef<, ?p",

--11Signature of lndividual or Corporate Officer:

Social Security or Federal Identification Number: a* nl 
^,1 

?d

CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION

The undersigned certifies under the penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been
made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in
this certification, the work "person" shall mean any natural person, business, parherchip,
corporation, union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals.

out", Al-l?2o34 
Name of Business:

-ko^n*(* *'*
I+^"d1 (,uruouuz-

e*ar 5aag, lea ura47,iCr. *nr..

Signed:

Printed Name:



The undersigned, Andrew Gould, in compliance with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts General Laws

(Ter. Ed) Chapter 44, Section 31C, cenifies that an appropriation in the amount required for this contract

is available out of Account Number

Andrew Gould, Finance Director/fown Accountant

CONTRACTOR THE TOWN:

Company Name: Harwich Board of Selectmen

E ,,r (-a:rSeku(*4lA(
Signed By:

Title:

(,,-tsirnil+
Date:

4 /t, /^u

ATTEST:

r,r..", 5Ms hlq--Z
tqerwrJ Mru.xo.Title:

U



PrintedName: HCa.3

Title: S":,d-ent
BusinessAddress:1blo

Abin
Ado-r'as S+.

t+on rrnfl ozj5l

-\o\rg T



BID BOND
(Percentage)

Bond No. 5 5'190 A 82

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, That wC East Coast Seafcoating, Inc.
Of ?66 Adams S-!-:, Abi-nqton, MA 02 351

, hereinafter referred to as the Principal, and
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto Toi\rn of Harwich

bt
, hereinafter refened to as the Obligee, in the amount of

Five Percent of the AmounL Bid
), for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our legal representatives,

successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Principal has submitted or is about to submit a proposal to Obligee on a contract for
Brooks Park Tennis CourLs

NOW, THEREFORE, if the said contract be awarded to Principal and Principal shall, within such time as may be
specified, enter into the contract in writing and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
contracl documents with surety acceptable to Obligee; or if Principal shall fail to do so, pay to Obligee the
damages which Obligee may suffer by reason of such failure not exceeding the penalty of this bond, then this
obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this 15t,h dgy 9f September 2023

Principal

East Coast Sealcoatin Inc

dv+v,'

Surety

WESTE SURETY COMPANY

BY:

Fofln F4595-8'2001

tt Da dorf f . Atto

BY:



M/estern Surety Company
POWER OFATK)RNEY- CEBTIFIED COPY

Bond No. 66190482

Krcoc, All Men By Ite.e Pre!€nts, tbat WESTERN SUBEIY COMPANY, a cotlomtion duly o!ga!i!.d and erieting under the
larr of the State of South Datots, rDd bsviug its principcl o6ce i! Siour Falla, Sqrth Datota (the 'Coopaaf), doeo by thes€ prsssnts
DsLo, coDrtituto .Dd appoiDt Scott David Handorff

it6 ku6 and Lrful sttoE y(.)-i*ht( vith firll porc .rd rqthCity b.r6by co!frlre4 to €r.cute, aclDodedgc a.trd delivu 6r aad ou
its b€hrJl !r Suroty, b@ds br

Pdlcipal East Coast Sealcoatlng, Inc.
Obligpo; Torrn of Harrich

AEount: 51, 000, 000.00
aDd t bind the Coapany tboroby .s fuIty 8Dd to tlre saDo ortsDt ar if such boade wora sigod by tho Vico Ptositlsat, ssel€d witb the
corpolatr 8eal of th6 Coepany ard duly qttlrtrd by it8 SErotrry, horsby ratiryiEg aad coo6rnilg all tbrt tho s.id sttorney(s)'i!-
fact roay do witbi! tbo abovo .tatrd li!tritstiois. Said sppoilrtasut is Esde u.Bder aad br. suthodty of tho foltrowing bylaw of W€{t m
Suiety Coupany whicb lebaino iD full forcs and efect,

"Sectiou ?. All boodr, policieg, uadsrtaLingr, Porsrs of Attorloy or other obligatioD.s of tho corloratioD 6hall b6 6r€cut8d in the
corporate namo of the Corpany by the Proside4 Sdrtaly, aDy Assist !t S€.retary, TEarureE, or sDy VicG heaidoat or by such
oLher o6cera as the Board of DLrcora oay autiorizs. Tho PlosideEl ary Vics h€sideDt, Sc.r€t,ry, 8Dy AlsistaDt S€crotaty, or tho
Treaaurer aay appoint Attorn€y8 in F8d or atpnts who shsll haw autholity to issus bood& ,olici6., or uldo .tin8a il tle na.ae of
the Coopaly. Tho corporatc eaal is Dot usco*ary fot the velfulity of sny bonds, Dolicies, urdoftaki,ngr, Pov€t of A&o.Doy ot othe!
oblitatioDs ofthe corporatioD. Th..i@ature of 8ny su.h omc6r ald tho corporrt4 eeal nay ho priatad by facsiEile.'

lLir Powor of Attomoy Eay bo oiFrod by digital siguatus lEd ssnlort by a digital or otberwioa oloctrodc-folorttld corpotato .ssl
und6r and by ti6 authority of the following Reeolutioo odopted by the Board of Dilgc't r! of th€ Coopsny by n.rtri'or,r writt !l conr6lrt
&ted tLe 27th &y of April 2022:

"RESOLVEDT That it is iD tho bo6t intorest of the Coupaay to pedodicr y reti& aod co.6rE sny corporsts tlcuEcat8 sit!6d by
digitel siSletu,ss snd to rstit and confrn the uge of s digital or otherviae elec,tloric.forostlsd corDeat6 seal, o&ch to bo

conridor€d the ect stod deod of tbe Compaoy.'

If Bond No. 6 57 904 8 2 iB Dot irsued otr or b.hre roidnight of Deeenber 15th, 2023 ,dt

:j:zs?::* *"t rT rv trastan''nd its

ESTERN SURET C OMPANY

Vhr PEsid6ut

Oa thia 15t h dry of SeDtember , ia the year 2023 , bef@E Ee, a Lototy public, perrondly appeored
Latry l(A6t D, who bei4 to Do duly sr{oE, scloowledgBd tlat h€ sigDed tl6 a}o€ PoB.r of Attoney ar tic aforceaid o6cer of
WESTERN STJRETY rsid irrtrun@t to b6 ti6 voluot 4f sct de6d of 6aid corporation.

Notory Public -
Hy comlssion ExpiEes Febr-uary L2, 2021

I tie uudoreigned oEcar of XI! t€m EuEty OoDD.try, a etocl cqDorstioa of the 8t8t€ of South lla.&ota, rlo helrby corlify tnst tle
sttsched Po*er of Attorooy i! it! frdl forcs and etrect oDd i. irrov.c.ble, aEd tuttborEor!, that s€ctioD 7 of tho byl$. of tie CoEpary
ae eet fortl ia the Power ofAttoraey ir row in force.

In toatiuouy whereof, I hivo her3unto 6€t ey hard lnd €.al of llrestoln Surety Conpaay thie 15 t h day of
SeDt r , 2023

W EST N SUBE C OM PANY

Lartly l&eten, Vice Prosidoai

S. GREEN
Nor rr n a,rc
Sq,IH DA(OIA

6t6\vds/

To velldete bond euthsnfctty, go to wrw.cnerurety"com > Ovner/Obligec Servlcsc > Valtdate Botrd Coverege.
Forn Ri$6+an3

)
J-



DocuSign Envelope lD: C6490E5A-3D37-47'13-A384-6CF644BFA9E7

TOWNOFHARWICH
.JONTRACT CEANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NO

CONTRACT TITLE:

DNE q-Lg-?g,zs
Brooks Park Court Resurfacing

coNrRACroR'sruanar: E AST OAAST <EALcoafln/G
CONTRACTOR'S ADDRESS: tob dams <+. in lon A

PREVIOUS CONTRACT AMOUNT S 6V 86a,
7

AMOUNT OF THIS ORDIR S decrease) (increase)

REVISED coNTRACI AMOUNT $ Ebo,
This order covers the contract modification hereunder described:

The work covered by this order shall be performed under the same terms and conditions as included on

the original construction contract.

change Requested by:

By: Date: 1* zg'zbz-s
ntractor signature

Mary Anderson

Michael MacAskill

Julie Kavanaugh

Donald Howell

ler

,Aup'-

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

{up toS75

Joseph R5799644E

n

EAOB3lBO]FFA473

Finance Director (verifies funds ore ovoilable for change order)

TOWN OT HARWICH - EOARD OF SETECTMEN

(over $zs,oil)



DocuSign Envelope lDr C6490E5A-3D37-4713-A388-6CF644BFB9E7

Proposal

For

Order of Chanqe

Brooks Park Tennis and Easketball Gourts
Harwich, MA

ln Reference to: necessa ry material upgrades for adequate restoration of sport surfaces.

After strong consideration, the following changes to the materials has been deemed necessary

for completion of the project in a timely manner, while satisfying results.

A. Ritewav Fabric Svstem: The official addendum did not specify what exact fabric system will

be used. ln order to provide the best quality crack repair system., we must reiterate the use

of the Riteway tabric System. Opposed to low-end/low-cost fabric systems, Riteway is

superior and best fit for this project. For the amount of cracks that need to be repaired

(300ft worth), The best system is a requirement for long term results.

B. Cold Weather Coating System: The or iginal contract specified use of the Nova combination

system which originally would have been a sufficient product. However, it has been

requested that the project would commence in the following weeks this year. Now that this

is the case, these cold temperatures must seriously be taken into consideration. The Nova

Play Cold Weather product is undoubtedlythe solution to these concerns, and a strong

upgrade over the regular Nova Combination. This is necessary to combat the uncertain

curing time paired with undesirable application temperatures.

Additional Costs: s1o,0oo,oo

Proposal Authorized by:

HaIry Conover

X
President - Owner

-21 -Loz-\



Doc!Sign Envelope lD: 85DC8A09-E845-444E-4059-143234483761

OWN E IT.CONT RACTO R AGRE IMEN'I'

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 
26th 

duy of Septernber, 2023 by the Town of Harwich,
Massachusetts, with an address of 732 Main Street, I{arwich, MA hereinafter called the "Owner"
and East Coast Sealcoating, lnc, with an address of 766 Adams Street, Abington, MA
0235thereinafter called the "Contmctor."

WITNESSETH, that the Owner and the Contractor for the consideration hereinafter narred,
agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. SCOPE OF WORK:

The Contractor shall perform all the work required for the Repair and Resurface of four
existing tennis courts and 4 existing pickle ball courts at Brooks Park, Oak Street, Harwich, MA in
accordance with the Invitation for Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Specifications and any other
related documents, prepared by the Town of Harwich. Work includes the Add Altemate I .

ARTICLE 2, TIME OF COMPLETION:

The contractor shall commence work under this Contract on the date specified in the written
"Notice to Proceed" from the Owner and shall bring the work to completion prior to March l, 2024.

ARTICLE 3. THE CONTRACT SUM:

The Owner shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work, subject to additions
and deductions by Change Order the Contract Sum of $64,860.

The following together with this Agreement fom the Contract and all are as fully a part of
the contract as if attached to this ageement or repeated herein: Invitation for Bids, Bidding
Documents, lnstructions to Bidders, Scope olWork, amendments, change orders, or other changes
mutually agreed upon in writing; all applicable State laws, including but not limited to MGL Chapter
30, $ 39M as amended, and MGL Chapter 149, $g 26 and 27 (prevailing wages), municipal
ordinances, and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction over the construction
of the project; and the Contractor's Form of General Bid as accepted by the Town (including
requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 149, sections 26-27 - Prevailing Wage Rates).

ARTICLE 5. BONDS AND INSURANCE:

The contractor shall fumish the following bonds and insurance certificates as contract
security:

l. Insurance certificates, satisfactory to the Town, as proof of having met the
requirements of Section 15, Instructions to Bidders;

ARTICLE 4. THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:



DocuSign Envelope lD: 85DC8A09-E845-444E-A059-143234483761

2. Labor and Materials Bond equal to 50% (Fifty Percent) ofthe contract
pncc;

The Town may suspend or terminate this Contract by providing the Contractor with ten (10)
days wriuen notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure ofthe contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreernent;
Violation ofthe provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor;
A determination by the Town that the Conhactor has engaged in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds
provided by this contract.

ARTICLE 7. ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment ofthis Contract without prior written approval
ofthe Town.

AII amendments, change orders or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract
can only occur when muflrally agreed upon by the Town and the Contractor. Further, such
amendments, change orders, or changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to

bind ttre awarding authority. Additionally, all amendments, change orders and changes shall be
approved by the Town Accountant prior to execution by the awarding authority. No amendment,

change order, or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of
the amendment, change order, or change to the Contract by both parties. All amendments, change
orders and changes to this Agreement shall be in accordance with M.G.L. 30B, section 13.

ARTICLE 9. INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Town from any and all
claims, damages, losses and expenses (including attomey's fees) arising out of the performance of
this Contract, when such claims, damages, losses and expenses are caused by the negligent acts,
errors or omissions ofthe Contractor.

ARTICLE IO. APPROPRIATION:

This Agreement is subject to appropriation

AR'I'ICLE 6. CONTRACT TERMINATION:

ARTICLE 8. AMENDMENTS:

1.

2.
J.



DocuSign Envelope lD: 85DC8A09-E845-444E-A059-14323448376'l

ARTICLE II. DISCRIMINATION:

No person shall, on the grounds ofrace, color, national origin, sex or sexual preference, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination in any
form.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
day and year first above written.

CONTRACTOR:

Company Name:

EAST COAST SEALCOATING

1'HE TOWN:

Hanvicb Town Administrator

ftffZ',**
Signed By: ;Scpll;H*.*"-.-,

I kor*, I nn nu ,
1111" 

'L-- "*"J'uI 
u*t'

President

Datc:

9/21/2023 | 4:26:20 Pi4 EDr

In compliance with the Commonwealth ofMassachusetts General Laws (Ter. Ed) Chapter 44, Section 3 tC, the

undersisned cenifies that an approDriation in the amount required for this contract is available out ofAccount' 80271292-623dJ2 '

Number $54 . 860 - O0

"ll\rff - -bMrr-
o\1Tr Accountant



Project Name: Brooks Park lm provements-court resurfacing

Appropriation: S110,000

p4. erovide how many bidders there were, the range of
E-d ldentify the funding source, such as article number a

E c. lnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this sect

TM Year and Article #: 2023 ATM #32

Bid Price: 564,860

t2 / 1,3 I 1,8 Revised Procu rement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen* signature before Wednesdav morning**
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator
*Note: contracts (not grants) below S75,OO0 can be signed by Town Administrator.

1". Please provide a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes
bids, and apparent low bidder
nd amount approved.
ion to 4 sentences or less.

86?-1 t?92
2.F inance Director has signed that funds are available: ( " L 3a3 

^
Accou nt

Please provide a single copy ofthe bid packet along with all supporting documents.

4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts.

E Original for Accounting EOriginal for Procurement E Original f

cL.
'c2.
tr
tr

Buildings and Public Works
Please show Prevalling Wage was used.

lf construction is near $10,000 you also need:
a. written spec sheet.
b. Advertlsed for two weeks on Central Register

and COMMBUYS.

c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.

lf construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2,c3.
as well as:

fl y' Show project was in the Capital Plan.

d l. tow bidder provides 50% payment bond after

,/ Selectmen's countersignature.

c4. rf nstruction over $50,000 you need C1, C2,

s well as:

Bid Bond of 5% of total value
b. Sealed Bids.

c. End of Public Works construction requirements
C5.lf Building estimated construction costs are

over S300,000 ord estimated design costs are
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. set a designer fee or price ceiling.

E c. Use Standard Designer Application Form

C6.lf Building construction over S150,000 you'll
need C1, C2,C3,C4, C5, aswell as:

! a. 100% payment bond was in bids.

E b. 100% performance bond was in bids.

E c. DCAMM certified bidders.
tr i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over 525,000.

C7.lf Building construction over $1q000,000
you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, C5, as well as:
a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids.

Goods and Services

lf procured using the State Bid [ist:
over 525,000 please show project was on the
Capital Plan.

lf project is over 55,000:
Please provide written spec sheet used and

who it was sent to.
Maximum contract length is three years.

lf project is over 550,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.

Show project utilized sealed bids.
Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.

lf project is over S100,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.
Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of pu rchased item.

GS1

Ea

GS2

Ea

trb.
GS3.

fl a.

trb
Ec

G54
a

b

fl

L_l

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator:

r e dor E Contract to Treasurer's

L

r

L

lr



OFrrcr or- THE TowN AnurNrsTIrAToR
Phone (508) 430-7513

Fax (508) 432-5039

Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator
Meggan M. Eldredge, Assistant T o\rn Admikistrator

7.r2 M.Al\ S tRl I t, ARWlCll. M \ 02b15

Memo
To:

From:

DaIc:

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

.,1

Meggan Eldredge. Assistant Town Administra,o, tt V-Z

Conhact for Fixed seating replacement at 204 Sisson Road

October 10, 2023

This memo explains the procurement process for a contract with Robert H. Lord Co. for the
replacement ofauditorium seating at the 204 Sisson Road project in the amount of$70,981.00.

Article 16 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting authorized funding for multiple projects at 204
Sisson Road, one ofthose projects is replacing the auditorium seating.

A request for quotes was sent through the cooperative purchasing group Massachusetts Higher
Education Consortium (MHEC). This is a statewide purchasing option that complies with MGL
c.30b. One quote was received from Robert H. Lord Co.

References were checked and the quote comports with the scope of services and needs of the
Town.

RE:

A KP Law approved contract has been executed for this work.



DocuSign Envelope lD: CDB6930B-6023-4Dtj3-A1DF-5E6981942{J49

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: Kara Mewhinney

FTIN'DING SOURCE Article 16 ATM2023 lFY2024 FREE CASH

Appropriated amount: $85,275.00

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

Sealed Bids using MGL c 30

Estimated 9651; $75,000 Actual cost: $7t,062

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or services required; quantities reqLtired; schedulefor perfur'mance and delivery terms

The 204 Cultural Arts Municipal Building is looking for the replacement of the current fixed seating the

Main Auditorium Room. Currently there are 220 seats available for participants, we are seeking the

replacement of all seats to er rance user experience and meet ADA guidelines. Seats would need to have an

arrn rest, number system, and row letter on ends of each row. We will be seeking disposal of older chairs

and installation of new fixed seating.

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PRO\TDED BEI,OW

KAIL.*8.4,oa7"
8381156976944F0

r 0wtl\Approved to proceed: Torvn Adnrinistrator or Dcsig:ree
0623CoC5799644E .

014218 62 3113
Account #

DEpARTMENI. Cultural AfTairs

Funds Available: Financc Director:



DocuSign Envelope lD. COBEOED4-94C24209-9764-3 E324D3 F E BE I

AGREEMEN'T TTOR TOWN OF HARWICH

This Agreement.
Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties
All attachments to the Agreement.

1

2

3

govem.

ln the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and Robert H. Lord Co.

with an address of220 Chapel Road, Manchester, CT 06042, hereinafter refered to as

"Contractor", effective as ofthe 
6th 

day ofOctober, 2023. lnconsideration ofthe mutual

covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OFWORK:

The Contractor shall perform all work and furnish all services necessary to provide the

Town with Hussey Seating Co. standard Quattro style auditorium Fixed Seating including the

scope of services set forth in Attachment A.

:

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon

conkact execution through Jlune 30,2024.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION:

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article I

above the contract sum of $70,98 I . The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the Town

for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.

:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if

attached to this Ageement or repeated herein:



DocuS,gn Enveiope lD : COBE0EO4 -94C24209-9764-3E324D3FEBEg

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERN,IINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A detennination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party written notice specirying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the temination date as determined by the Town. Such

payment shall not exceed the fair value ofthe services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract

Contractor shalI be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

this Agreernent. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law.

2

l.

2.

J.



I-locuSiqn Envelope lD'. COBEOED4-94C24209-9764-3E324D3FEBES

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

govemed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts

including MGL c30B and c 149.

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not nrake any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE 10: AMENDMENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parlies.

ARTICLE 11: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any

subcontractors used hereby certiff that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

3



DocuSrgn Envelope llJ: CAALAED4-94C2-4209-9764-3E324D3l EaES

puchase, fumish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.

General Liabilitv ofat least $l ,000,000 Occurence/$3,000,000 General
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional
Insured". Products and Completed Operations should be maintained for

2)
up to 3 years after the completion of the project.
Automobile Liabilitv (applicable for any contractor who has an
automobile operating exposure) of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and
Property Damage per accident. The Municipality should be named as an

"Additional lnsured".
Workers' Compensation lnsurance as required by law. Include Employers Liability Part
B with a limit of S I ,000,000
Builders' Risk Property Coverage for the full insurable value. It should
include "Al1 Risk" insumnce for physical loss or damage including theft.
Propertv Coverage for materials and supplies being transported by the
contractor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for
personal property within 1000 feet of the premises.

6) Umbrella Liabilitv of at least $2,000,000/ occurence,
$2,000,000/aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an
Additional Insured.

7) Architects and En neers Pro l'cssional Liabili (applicable for any
arch ltects or engrneers rnvo lved in the projec! of at least
$ 1,000,000/occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate.

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additiona[ named insured and

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY:

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereofshall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the coutl ol competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

1)

3)

4)

5)

1

prejudiced.



DocuS,gn Envelope lD: C0AEOED 4 -94C24209-9764-3E324D3FEBES

Pursuant to Chapter 62C ofthe Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,
noy ucttal 1y

, authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby cerlify under the

pains and penalties ofperjury that said Conkactor has complied with all laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and

withholding and remitting child support.

06-0858289

Social Security Number or
Federal Identi fi cation Number

Kq iu/.hl\

Signatuie o In ividual or
Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

5

ARTICLE 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the

entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto.

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original.

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES



DocuSign Envelope lD: C0BE0ED4-94C2-4209-S764-3E324D3FEaE9

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written.

CONTRACTOR
By

TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000

U fiul,&

Roy t4cNal I y vi ce President of operations

Printed Name and Title

Approved as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000

I W^t* -Z*rn (s
f{aard,Pireotur

Account/PO:

fffi,t7'w*70, 981

Contract Sum ffin'Btfilfrrst."r".
074278 / 623173

(t



DocuSign Envelope lD: C0AE0ED4-94C2-4209-9764-3E324D3FEBEg

RoBERT ll LoRD Co

Phone:
Fax:

Bid Price:

Kara Mewhinney- Dir. Of Cultural Affairs
Robert H. Lord Co.
220 Chapel Road
l\.4anchester, CT 06042

860-645-8700
860-645-9'100

$62.68'r.00

Date:

Project:
Address:

Septembet 2sth,2023

Harwich Cultural Center
204 Sisson Rd
Harwich, MA 02645

None Known
None Known

None Known

ADD: $8,300.00

Architect:
Addenda(s)

Section(s):

The Robert H. Lord Company, lnc. proposes to furnish, subject to the cond t ons below, excludinq sales tax , Hussev Seatinq Co.
standard QllAlIEg style Auditorium Seating. Standards include, but are not limited to, construction, materials and/or finishes, unless
otherwise noted.

Price Based on: Furnishing & lnstalling - Material below, using these wages: OPEN SHOP

llil.'s (lu0rln0il[Erlrrs:
238 Chairs Consisting of the following: Quattro Classic Series

C.S3
A
F-S2
L

AA
F.S
Q.CA
FO

SBA
FAB
MHEC

Soft Square Polymer Outer Back
lnner Back to have Waterfall Fabric Design
2" Cut Back Foam
33" Back Height
Polymer Seat Bottom
Seat Bottom to have Waterfall Fabric Design
Standard Seat Foam (Ergonomic Design)
Quattro Cast Aluminum Floor Mount Standards
Level/Sloped Floor Mount Standards
Wood Armrest
Brushed Aluminum Seal Numbers & Row Letters
Grade "G" Fabric Line (Type & Color TBD)
Prcino Generated Usino MHEC Purchasinq Contract #MC1 0-C07

U|IIUTIMYTITEBIIITTS:
Removal and Disposal of Existing Seating (Dumpsters included)

Br[ GnllHGlTl0]ls:

1. Performance, Materials and Payment Bonds, O.C.l.P. or C.C.l,P.

2 Cost and responsibility of storing materials, if installation cannot be started at the time of delivery.

Notes. Exctusions plus Terms Conditions outlined on page two are considered part of the quotation documents.

tllttD StATlllG 0U0I[Il01l tMllEG Purchasing Gontractl
To:
From:
Address:

lxGlusions:



DocuSign Envelope ID. COBEOED4-94C2-4209-9764-3E324D3FEBEg

Permits of any type.
Pollution lnsurance.

Terms an G0ndili0ns:

3
4

1. Shipment will be 12q to 150 days after receipt oI all milestone information, i.e. - Submittal approval, colors and field dimensions. Note: FoTCAL'133
treatment an additional 3 weeks ls required.
2. Ouotation net prices will remain firm for !9 days for shipment on or before, 8/1/2021 ,after which we reserve the righl to re-quote this project.

3. The above pricing does not include any Federal, State, Local, l\ranufacturers, Excise or other taxes unless specifcally mentioned in the above quotation

4- Shop Drawings will be submitted within 4 to g weeks after acknowledgement of purchase order and/or contract.

5. This quotation is based on our submitting progress invoices, covering material as shipped and installalion as completed. Terms for each invoice are NET 30
days from date of invoice and a flnance charge of '1.5% (18% APR) per month will be assessed on all accounts lhat have a balance thirty or more days past due

6. ln the event of a default by non-payment and the institution of collection procedures, the customer and/or guarantor agree to be responsible for all costs of
collection, including attomey's fees.
7. All parties hereto agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the State of Connecticul as the proper venue for any ,awsuit filed to enforce collection of monies due or
regarding any service and/or product dispute.
B. Delivery and installation based upon the nearest quader or completion date on/or about: 9/1/2024
9. For any work beyond this period our quotation is NOT valid, and must be refigured. ln the case of an later complelion date, from what was specified in the bid
documents, we reserve the right to review with our manufacturer, what ampact, if any, the revised date has on our quotation. Any cost increases will be passed
on to you, to be processed as a conkact addition by change order.
'10. The General Contractor/Owner to supply elevator or hoist, if needed, at no charge to lhe Robert H. Lord Company, lnc.
11. The General Contractor/Owner to supply use of dumpsters at no charge to the Robert H. Lord Company, lnc.
12. The prices quoted in this proposal are an offer to do business with your firm subject to credat approval by the Robert H- Lord Company, lnc., and in

addition, approval of the contract forms.
13. The General Conlractor/Owner is responsible for providing adequate lighting for installation.
14. The Robert H. Lord Company, lnc. will not accept any back charges unless prior written approval is obtained from the RHL project manager.
15. THE ROBERT H. LORD QUOTATION FOR THIS PROJECT MUST BE MADE A PART OF THE CONTRACT,

Please contact Roy McNa y at (860) 512-2128 for pice confirmation al the lime of contract award-

Respectfully,

.4a4/ L0/6/2023 | 8:35:06 ANt EDr rDate owtl\Jon Lord
Sales Associate (860) 729-9215 Cell 0623C0C5799644E



12 / 1,3 / 1,8 Revised Procu rement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen+ signature before Wednesdav morning**
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator
* Note: contracts (not granls) below 575,OO0 can be signed by Town Ad m inistrator

1. Please provlde a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes:
Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder
ldentify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved.

c. lnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less.

. Finance Director has signed that funds are available: Olq,L \tr - G Z S ldn..ornt

. Please provide a single copy ofthe bid packet along with all supporting documents.
4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts

Project Name: 204 Sisson-fixed seating replacement

Appropriation: S85,275

E Original for Accounting !Original for Procurement tr Orig

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator:

TM Year and Article #: 2023 ATM #16

Bid Price: 570,981

inalfor Vendor E Contract to Treasurer's

(!

'(- Please show Prevailing Wage was used.

a Show project was in the Capital Plan

b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after
Selectmen's countersignature.

/C4. 
lf construction over $50,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:

Bid Bond of 5% of total value.
Sealed Bids.

End of Public Works construction requirements

'1fC2.ll constru*ion is near $1O000 you also need:

91 a. written spec sheet.
f,lzb. Advertised for two weeks on central Register

and COMMBUYS.

/ c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
/C3. lf construction over S25,0fi) you need C1, C2,

as well as:

9,
@'s-
wb.

c.

C5.ll Building estimated construction costs are
over S300,000 ond estimated design costs are
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.

E c. Use Standard Designer Application Form

C6.lf Building construction over 5150,000 you'll
need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:

El a. 100% payment bond was in bids.

E b. 100% performance bond was in bids.

E c. DCAMM certified bidders.

E i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over 525,000.

C7 .lf Building construction over $x0,000,000
you'll need CL,C2,C3,C4,C5,C6, aswell as:

a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids.

Goods and Services
GS1. lf procured using the State Bid List:

E a. Over 525,000 please show project was on the
Capital Plan.

GS2. lf project is over 55,000:
E a. Please provide written spec sheet used and

who it was sent to.
f] b. Maximum contract length is three years.

GS3. lf project is over $50,000:
D a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.

E b. Show project utilized sealed bids.

E c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
GS4. lf project is over $100,000:

E a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in
COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.

E b. Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

L]

tr

Buildings and Public Works

) d,



Orrrcn oF THE TowN AuvTTNISTRAToR
l'hone (508) 4l(17513

Irax (508) 432-5039

Joseph F. Powers, fown Administtator
Meggan M. Eldredge, ,,ls.fl.rrarr irown Administrator

732 MAIN S'I'REE-I', IIARWICII, MA 02645

To:

From:

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract for website upgrade

October 10, 2023

\\Q/

RE

This memo explains the procurement process for a contract with CivicPlus, LLC for the redesign

and upgrade of the town website in the amount of $48,712.95.

Article 16 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting authorized funding for multiple projects,
technology upgrades was one ofthose projects.

Due to the fact that our existing website is hosted and designed by CivicPlus, a sole source
procurement method was used. A letter indicating CivicPlus as the sole source provider is
included in the packet.

The quote matches the scope ofservices and needs ofthe Town.

A KP Law approved contract has been executed for this work

Memo

Date:



DocuSign Envelope lD: 8880D837-5EC9-43F1-875D-5'1 F7E633tj6F2

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: Sarah Eaton DEPARTMENT: Information Technology

FUNDING SOTIRCI- | 2023 ATM Article l6 - Proiect 5

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

GGSA Contract and Sole Sour-ce

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Services for the upgrade and redesign ofthe town website.

CivicPlus is the hosting and design service provider for the Town of Harwich's website. This would be a

sole source procurement that would have CivicPlus redesign and update the cunent website.

PROCUREMENT PROCEED ONLY lF SIGNATURES PROVIDED BELOW orrsse ozlros

Funds Available: Finance Director KalrL.a B.rodt"

b f .low$Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designec
0623CoC5799644E

Account #

Appropriated amount: $lgJgQ-Og- Estimated cost:- t"tuul 
"ort, 

Ll 
h 

-l 
f L

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description of supplies or services required; quantities reqltired; schedule for pelformance and delivery terms.



c, crvrcPlus

This letter serves to notify you that CivicPlus, LLC, d/b/a CivicPlus is the sole provider of the CivicEngage
syslem (formerly Govemment Crntent Management System or GCMS@) and associated product and
service package that enables municipal websile administrators to manage critical aspects of their online
presence.

CivacEngage differs from other content management soft\uare in that it has been optimized for use by
govemment entitios. Not only have many of the applications been developed specifically for use by municipal
govemments, but CivicEngage is also hosted at a network operations center dedicated to serving local
govemment websites.

lncluded in the standard CivicEngage development package are applications that are unique to the
CivicEngage, like a citizen request management and mapping tool. Applications like these may be available
at a much higher cost from other vendors; however, CivicPlus is the sole provider of these applications as a
part of an all-inclusive, standardized CivicEngage.

No olher organization offers our unique product and service package, coupling our CivicEngage with some
of the most useful web applications available to municipal govemments.

Regards,

':,.
Amy Vikander. CivicPlus
Senior Vice Presldent of Customer Success
Main 888-228-2233
Fax 785-587{951
www.CivicPlus.com

civicplus.com | 302 South 4'h Streel, Suite 500 | Manhattan, KS 66502 | BBB-228-2233

DocuSign Envelope lD: 8880D837-5EC9-43F1-875D-51 F7E63366F2



DocuSign tnvelope lDt 4188268A-tiF45-4229-874E-84648F0528CC

AGREENIENT FOR TOW\ OF HAR\\'ICH

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and CivicPlus, LLC,

d,/b/a CivicPlus with an address of 302 South 4'r'Street, Suite 500, Manhattan, KS 66502

hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as ofthe 
5th 

duy ofO.tober,2023. In

consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK

The Contractor shall perform all work and fumish all services necessary to provide the

Town with CivicEngage Evolve services and associated training, development and

implementation including the Statement of Work set forth in Attachment A.

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon

contract execution for a twelve month period.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION:

The Town shall pay the Contmctor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1

above the contract sum of$48,712.95. The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the

Town for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.

This Agreement.
Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties.
All attachments to the Agreement.

1

2
3

C:\ProgramData\activePDF\1'emp\DocConvener\APIUnput\$5fl76ea46d93$331CFD8l 80634D?7AA3640283F82
5D0l.docx

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if
attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:



DocuSign Envelope lD: 41 8B26BA-6F 454229-874E-84648F05280O

ln the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govem

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with

thirty (30) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation ofany of the provisions ofthis Agreement by the Contractor.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such

payrnent shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDE}INIFIC,\TION:

The Contractor shalt defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contmct.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

2

l.

2.



DocuSign Envelope lO | 41 a826a A-6F 45-4229-874E-B4tj48F052BOC

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law.

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTI : APPLI ABLE LAWE

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth ol Massachusetts

ARTICLE 9: ASSICNl\IENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval ofthe Town. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor may assign and transfer all of its rights under this

Agreement by a sale of a majority of its assets or merger.

ARTICLE l0: AIIENDI{ENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officiats with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

.,



DocuSlqn Envelope I D: 4 1 aB26B A4F 45-4229-474E-84648F0524CC

ARTICLE I1: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent of the Town f,or any purpose.

ARTICLE I2: INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product tiability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, fumish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance po'licies in the

amounts here indicated.

1) General LiabiliJy with liabili ty coverage for personal injury, bodily injury and property
damage including Products and Completed Operations with limits not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall be written on
an occurrence basis. This policy shall provide coverage on a primary and non-
contributory basis and should name the Municipality as an "Additional Insured".

2) Automobile Liability (applicable for any automobile operating exposure) with limits of
not less than $1,000,000 covering all owned, non-owned, hired, rented or leased vehicles
The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured".

3) Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance includin g (i) Workers'
Compensation hsurance providing statutory coverage as required by the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, and (ii) Employers' Liability Insurance coverage with Iimits of not less

than $500,000 per accident. Each contractors, subcontractors, and consultants performing
work on or about the Premises shall have similar policies covering their employees.

4) Umbrella Liability of at least 52 ,000,000 per occurrence with a $2,000,000 Annual
Aggegate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured".

Prior to commencement ofany work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town.

4



DocuSign tnvelope lO: 4 1 8B2bBA-bF 45 -4229-874E-84648F0528CC

ARTICLE 13: SUVERABILITY:

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereofshall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceabiliry of the remaining terms and conditions ofthis Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

ARTICLE I4: ENTIRE AGREE]\IENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto.

ARTICLE I5: TERPART

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each olwhich shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original.

5



DocuSign Envelope I D : 4 1 A8268 A-6F 45-4229-874E-84648F0528CC

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,
col e cheeve r

, authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the

pains and penalties of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and

withholding and remitting child support.

572862724
UL AtAtv

Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written

Social Securiry Number or
Federal Identi fi cation Number

CONTRACTOR
By

(] Individual or

TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000

col e cheeve r Sr. vP of ope rati on s

Printed Name and Title

Approved as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000
,-oocusia..d by:

I nruX* -Z^rr* ($48,712'es )

Fffi,f€€'Effi,,€tffi, Contract Sum
lf'ff)7 r**

rfi;Eitiir.rtrritrth

6

Account/PO #
011558/623165

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES



Docusign Envelope lD: 41 aA26BA-OF 454229-8748-84648F0528CC

C' GSA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
GSA Contract GS-35F-0124U

Orr.ntation

ToLin of Harwich. L{A

UAL

www.harwrch-rna.gov

str!€r Addrers

732 Main Slreet

Addrej

52

C,r/ State
Harwich

CivicPh6 trovides tclephone suppo.r tor dl traincd diorts fro.n 7am -7p.n C€ntral Ti.nc, Morday-Frkl.ay (arcluding holidays
Suppo( b paovn 6d on s 2{r/365 basis for .apr€s€olalivGs nened by the Clienl. Clieil ls respoBiua ,oa ansuring Ovi:Plu
r.pdtte5.

). Em€rgohcy
3 has c!,renl

Emerg6ncy Cont cl & Mobilo Phono
SaratrEaton 508-827-0692

Emargsncy Contac! & Molil. Phone
Jamie Goodwin 508-43G7569

E rorg.ncy ConLct & Mobll. PtEno

Billing conrtd sarah Eaton
E-Mail

seaton@harwich-ma.gov

Phone EXt
508-430-7570

8iltng Address
732 [rain Streei

Cily ST
t\,,1A

Postal
crle 02645Harwrch

T?x lD ,

a nng Term3 Annual

Sales Tar
Exompl ,

Rep

lnro Requi,'€d on lnvdc€ (PO or Job *)

Contract coniact Email

Phon€ Exl

Prcrtct conrtd 
sarah Eaton

Email
seaton@ harwich-ma.gov

Phoie Exl. Fax
508-430-7570

CivEPlus . 302 S. 4lh St eet. Su(e 500 . Manhatlan, KS 66502 . \M./w-CivicPlus.com
Toll Free 888-228-2233. Accountinq Exl. 291 . Suppon Ext. 307 . Fax 785-587-8951

Page 1

Code 02645

Address 2



DocuSrgn Envelope lD : 4 1 A826A A-BF 45-4229-874E-84648F0528CC

c) GSA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
GSA Contract GS-35F-0124U

GSA CivicPlus Statement of Work

Ultimate lmplementation - CivicEngage Evolve
System Training (4h, Virtual) * CivicEngage Evolve, Qry: 6
CivicEngage Evolve Design Center Pro Upgrade
Design Center Pro Training (4h, Virtual) - CivicEngage
Virtual Content Consulting - CivicEngage, Qry: up to 4 hours
Content Development - 1 Page - CivicEngage, QTY: 435 pages
System Annual - CivicEngage Evolve
48 Month Redesign Ullimate Annual - CivicEngage Evolve

$48,712.95

Renewal Annual Services
$11,347.56

'1. Perfonnsnce and payrnont undea ttris Stetament ot Work ('SOw") by and bet$r€en Harwich, MA('Cuslomer') and CivicPtus

fcivicPlus") shall b€ subied io the tarms & mnditions ol sle Agreement by and b€twaen the G€noral Services Mminbtralion
and CivicPlns.

2. this SOW shall remain in effecl for an initial term of t$,/elve (12) months (the "lnitial Term") from signing. lntheeventthat
neither party gives 60 days' notice to terminate prior to the end of the initial or any subsequent renewal term, this SOW will

automatically reflew for an additional 1-year Renewal Term.

3. The Total lnitialTerm Fees will be invoiced as follows:

4. Renewal Term Annual Services shall be invoiced on the first day of each Renewal Term. Annual services, i.cluding bul nol
limited t0 hosting, supporl and maintenance services, shall be subject ?o a 5% annual increase beginning in Year 2 of service.

Labor Cat€gory GSA Hourly Rate with IFF Hours Total Cosl

W€bsite Consultant $149.01 12 $1 ,788.12

Proiect Manager s 135.86 $1.630.32

Network Consultant $135.86

Wireless Networ* Technician 5135.86

Programmer 5131 .48 12 $1,577.76

Graphic Oesbner $109.57 148 $ 16,216.36

s109.57

$109.57 12 $1.314.84

Trainer $109.57 $3,067.96

PC Technician $89.41

Content Developer $80.64 327 $26,369.28

Subtotal $51,964.64

Discount

Total Fees Yeor 1 $48,712.95

Total lnitial Term Fees :48,712.95

CivicPlus . 302 S. 4lh Street, Suite 500 . Manhattan, KS 66502 . r./$/w.CivicPl!s.com
f oll F@e M-228-2233. Accolnting Ext. 291 . Support En. 307 . Fax 785-587-8951

Page 2

Proiect lmplementation and Deployment

SerYer and Network Technician



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 4 \ A83268 A-OF 45 4229-874E-44648F0528CC

c) GSA Statement of Work Jor Harwich, MA
GSA Contract G5-35F-0124U

Paymentisdu€ 30 days from date of invoice. Unless otherwise limited bylaw, a linance charge of 1.5 percent (%) per month

or $5.00, whichever is grealer. will be added to pasl due accolnts. Payments received will be applied lirst to finance charges,
then to the oldest outstanding invoice(s).

lf a Custome. cha.ge in timeline causgs CivicPlus to incur additional expenses (i.e. airline change iees). Customor 6gn9es to
rermburse CivicPlus for lhose fees. Not to exceed S,1,000 per CivrcPlus resourc€ per trip.

Ownership & Content Respon3ibility

7. Upon tulland complete payment ofamounts owed For Ptojecl Development under the applicable SOW. Customerwillown any

website graphic designs. Services conlent, module content, importable/exportable data, and archived informalron ("Customer

Content") created by CivicPlus on behalf of Customer pursuant to this Agreement. Customer Content" also includes, without

limilalion, any elemsnts ot texl, g€phics, images, photos, audio, video, designs, arlworks, logos, trademarks, services ma*s,
and other materials or content wr'lich Customer provides to CivicPlus for proc€ssing, transmission, storag6, or inputs inlo any
website, soft\rrare or module in connection with any Services. Customer Conlent excludes any contenl in the public domain
and any content owned or licensed by CivicPlus. whether in connection with providing Services or otherwise.

8. Upon completion of the Project Development, Cuslomer will take over the managemenl and control of the Services and

Customer will assumg iull responsibility lor Customer Contenl maintenance and administration. Customer, not CivicPlus, shall

have sole responsrbility for the accuraay, quality, inlegrity, legality, reliability, app.opnateness, and intellectual properly

ownership or right lo use of all Customer Content. Cuslomer hereby grants CivicPlus a worldwid€, non-exclusivs right and
license to reproduce, distribule and display the Customer Content as necessary to provide the Services. Customer represents
and warrants that Customer owns all Customer Conlent or lhal Customer has permission from lhe rightful owner to use each

ol the elements ot Customer Conlent asd ihat Customer has all righls necessary for CivicPlus to use the Customer Content in

connectron with providirg the Services. Customer agrees liral CivicPlus shall not be responsible or liable for the conlent of
messages created by Customer or by Cuslomer's Users or end-users who access Service. Notwithslanding the foregoi[g,
CivicPlus retains the right, but nol lhe obligalion, to rernov€ any Customer Content that is lib€lous, harassing, abusive,
fraudulent, defamatory, excessively profane. obsc€ne, abusive, hate related, violent, harmful to mioors, lhat advocatcs lacial
or ethnic intolerance, inlended to advocale or advance computer hacking or cracling, or olher matedal, products or seNices
that violate or enmurage conduct that would violate any laws or third.party nghts.

9. At any tjme during the term of the applicable SOW, Cuslomer will have the ability to download the Customer Content ar}d

export lhe data thal is processed through the Services ('Customer Data"). Customor may request CivicPlus to p€rfom the
export of Cuslomer Data and provide the Customer Data to Cuslomer in a cofimonly used formal, at any time, for a feo to be
quotod at tim€ ol rsquest and approved by Customer. Upon lermination of the applicable SOW tor any reason, udrether or not
Customer has retrieved or requested lhe Customer Data, CivicPlus reserves lhe rEht to permanently and definitively del€16

the Customer Conlent and Customer Dals held rn the Services thirty (30) days following termination of the sppliceble SOW.
Ouring lhe thirty (30) day period following terminalion of the SOW, regardless of the reason for its termination, Customer will
not have access to the Services.

'10. lotollectual Propsrty in the software or other original works crealed by or licensed to CivicPlus, including all software sourae
code, documents, and materials used in perlorming the Services ('CivicPlus Property") will remain the property of CivicPlus.
CjvicPlus Property specifically excludes Customer Conlenl, Customer shall not:

A. license, sub,iceflse, sell, resell, reproduce, transfer, assign, distribule or olherwiso commercially exploit or make
available to any third party any CivicPlus Properi/ in any way, exc€pt as specifically provided in the applicabb SOW;

B. adapt, alter, modify, or make derivative works based upon any CivicPlus property;

C. creale intemel 'links" to the CivicPlus Propeo soltware or "frame' or "mirof any CivicPlus Property administrative
access oo any other server orwireless or intemet-based device that may allow third-party entities, other than
Customer, to use the Services;

D. reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to otltain the software sou.ce code to all or any
porlion of the Services:

E. make any attempt to gain unauiholized accoss to the Servicss and/o.any o, CivicPlus' systsms or networks; or

F. access any CivicPlus Property in order to:

5

CivicPlus . 302 S. 4th Street, Suite 500 . Manhattan KS 66502 . ,r,rr/w.CNrcPlus.com
Toll Free 888-228-2233 . Accounting En. 291 . Supporl Exl. 307 . Fax 785-587-8951

Page 3



DocuSign Envelope lD : 41 8826B'A-6F 454229-B74E-84648F0528CC

c) GSA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
GSA Contract G5-35F-0124U

1 build a competitive producl or sorvica,

2. build a p.oduct using similar ideas. features, functions or graphics ot any CivicPlus Property. or

3. copy any ideas, features, functions or graphics of any CivicPlus Property.

The CivicPlus name, the CivicPlus logo, and the producl and module names associal€d wilh any CivicPlus Property are trademarks of
CivicPlus, and no right or license is grantod to us6 them ouGide of the licenses set forlh in this Agreement.

'1 1 . Provided Custome. complies with the terms and condittons herein, the relevant SOW, and licanse restnctions s6l forth in $10,
Civicaus herBby grants Customer a limited, .ontransferable. oonexclusive, non-assignable license to access and use the

CivicPlus Property associaled with any valid and effective SOW, for the lerm of the respective SOW. Th€ license set forlh

herean, shall only apply to the extent that Customer is using lhe S€rvices for legitimate business use as inlended by the

purpose of the SeMces and not for the purpose ol comparing the Services to a competitor or similar product ot CjvicPlus.

Custom6. herety wanants and affirms iG pupose jn accossing or otherwise using the Services is for thei. inlended purpose

only and understands and agrees that any other use shall be cqnsidered fraud.

12, All CivicPlus helpful inlormation and usels guides for the Services ('Documentation") are maintained and !pdated

electronically by CivicPlus and can be accessed throush the i:!jlP.lg! 
.Hslg!&!.!er'. 

CivicPius does not provide paper copies

ol its Documentaiion. Customer and its Users are grantgd a lamited license to access Documentation as needed. Custome.

shall nol copy, download, distribute, or make derivatives o, the Documentation.

13. Customer acknowledg€s that CivicPlus may conlinually develop, alt€r, deliver. and provide to the Cuslomer ongoing

innovalion to the Services, in the form of new features and functionalities. CivicPlus reserves the right to modify the Services

ftom time to time. Any moditications or improvements to the Services list€d on the SOW will be provided to lhe Customer at no

addilional charge. ln the event that CivicPlus creates new products or significant enhancements to the Services ("N6w

Services'), and Customer desires these New Services, then Customer will have to pay CivicPlus lhe appropriate fee for the

access to and use of lhe New Services. CivicPlus shall use comrneroally reasonable best etforts to provide workarounds in

the event any modilication lo the Services causes Cuslomer lo lose substanlial lunctionality ol the Services.

14. CivacPlus in iG sole discrelion, may utilize all comments and suggestions, whether witten or oral, fumished by Customer to

CivicPlus in connection with its acc€ss to and use of the SeMces (all reports, comments and suggestions provided by

Customer hereunder constitute, collectively, lhe "Feedbac*"). Cuslomer hereby grants to CivicPlus a woddwide, non-

exclusive, inevocable, perpetual, royalty-free righl and license to incorporaie the Feedback in the CivicPlus poducts and

seMces.

lndemnltlcadot

15. CivicPtus wilt detend at ils expense or settle any third-party claim againsl Customer alleging lhal the Services provided under

this Agreement infringe inlellectual property rights. CivicPlus Wll pay infringement daim defense 6osls, CivicPlus-regotialed
s€ttlement amounts, and damages finally awarded by a court. CivicPlus has no obligation for any claim of inftingemant arising

from Custome/s use of the Services for purposes not contemplat€d by this Agreement. CivicPlus s indemnification obligations

under trlis Saclion 15 are cordi0oned upon the Customet:

A. promptly notrfying the CivicPlus of any claim in writing;

B. cooperating with CivicPlus in the defense of theclaimi and

C. granting CivicPlus sole control ol the defense or seltlement of the claim.

Rgspercibilities ot tho Parties

'16. CivicPlus will not be liable for any act, omission of act, negligence, or defecl in the quality of service of any underlying canier,
licensor, or other third-party service provider whose facilities or selices are used in ,umishing any portion of the Service

received by the Customer.

17. CivicPlls will not bo liable lor any lailure oi performance that rs caussd by or th€ resull of any act or omission by Customer or
any entity employed/contracted on the Customels behalt. During Project Development, Customer will te responsive and

coope.ative w(h CivicPlus to ensu.e the Proiect Developmenl is completad in a limely manner.

18. Customer agrees lhat il is solely responsible for the end-us€ls porsonaldala that Cuslomer docides lo solicit, collect, store, or
otherwise use in connecbon wrlh any Servrce provided by CivicPlls. Cuslomer undeaslands and agrees that CivicPlus

Civ;cPlus . 302 S. 4th Slreel, Suite 500. Manhattan, KS 66502 . rMvvw-CivicPlus.c.m
Toll Free 888-228-2233 . Accountng Ert. 291 . Support Ext. 307 . Fax 785-587-8951

Page 4



DocuSign Envelope I D : 4 1 a826A A-6F 45 4229-874E-84648F0528CC

C' 6SA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
65A Contract GS'35F4124U

provides certain solutions with inseased securit measures for the solicitation and storage of any sensitive data, and it is

Customer's responsibilily to d€termine whether the data i1 solicits and collecG should b€ slored in such solutions. Customer

understands and agrees that CivicPlus does not have knowledge or control over what type of data Customer solicits thetefore
CivicPlus has no responsibility tor the L/se or storage of end-us€rs' persoral data in connection with lhe Services or the

consequences of lhe solicilation. collection. storage, or other use by Customer or by any third party of any personal data.

Customer has the sole control and responsibility over the determination oF which data and information shall b€ included in the

conlenl that is to be transmitted afld stored by CivicPlus. Customer shall not provide to CivicPlus or sllow to be provided to

CivicPlus any contant lhat:

A. infringos or violates any 3rd party's inlellectual propedy rights, rights of publicity or rjghls ol privacy;

B. contains any d€famatory material; or

C. violates any federal, state, local, or foreign laws, regulalions, or stalutes.

Customer is respo.sible for all activaty that occurs under Customer's accounts by or on behalf of Customer. Customer agrees

to:

A. be solely responsible for all designated and authorized individuals chosen by Customer ("User") activily, which must

be in accordance with lhis Agreement and the CivicPlus Tcrrns of Usa..

B, be solely responsible for the Cuslomer data;

C. obtain and maintain during the lerm all necessary consenis, agreements and approvals tom end-us6rs, individuals or

any other third parlies lor all actual or intended uses of information, data or other content Customer will use in

connectron wilh the Services:

D, use commercaally reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to, or use of, any Useas log-in information and

the Sarvicis, and notjfy CivicPlus promplty of any kno$al unauthorized access or use of lhe foregoing;

E. use commercially reasonable efforls to prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Services and CivicPlus Property

and shall promptly notify CivicPlus ot any unauthorized access or use of ihe Services aM/or CivicPlus Prop€rty and

any loss or thefr or lnauthorized use of any Us€r's password or usemame andlor personal infomation; and

F. use the Services only i.l acerdance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Parties shall comply with all applicable local, slate, and federal laws, treaties, regulations, and conventions in connection

with its use and provision of any of lhe S€rvices or CivicPlus Property.

CivicPlus shall no1 be responsible tor any act or omission ot any third-pafry vendor or service provider lhat Customer has

selected to integr3te any of its Services with.

Customer understands that CivicRus must fastidiously allocate resourc€s acaoss all of iE cuslomers and spscifically r€serves
ne@ssary resources for Customer's Proiect Development. lf any professional s€rvica9. such as cansulting or training,
purchased by Customer are not lsod during the Proiect Development phase solely due to the inaction or unresponsiveness of
Customer, then these services shall expire 30 days after completion of Project O€v€lopment. The Customer may re-schodule
any unused prof€ssional s€rvices during this 30-day period as mutually agreed upon by the Parties. Any professional services
that have not been used or rescheduled shall be marked as complete and closed upon the expiration of the 30-day penod.

CivicPli$ shall, at all times, comply with the torms and conditions of ils Pn-acv Pol€v. CivicPlus will maintain commercially
reasonable adminislrative, physical, and technical saleguards dssigned to protect the security and confidentiality of Customer
Data. CivicPlus will not modify Custom€r Data or disclose Customer Data, except:

2A

21

22

23

A. in order to provide the SeMces;

B. to prevent or address seryice or technical pmblems in conn€clion with suppo* matiers:

C- as speciically directed or expressly permltted in wdling by Customer:

D. in complbnce with our Privacy Polrcy, or

E. if compelled by law.

24. Notwithstanding th€ forsgoing, CivicPlus resarves the right to delete, suspend, or block known malcicus accounts without
Customer authonzation. Cuslomer undarstands that CivicPlus has no obligation to provide the SeNices or maintain the
Custom€r Oata, information or other material if Custome/s accounG are past due and unpaid as sel forth in this Agreement.

civicPlus . 3o2 s. 4th Streel. Suite 5oo . Ma.hattan, KS 66502 . www.C;vicPlls com 
Paoe 5

Tdl Fre6 8B8-228-2233 . Accounting Ext. 291 . Support Ext- 317 . Fax 78t587-8951



DocuSrgn Envelope lD 418B26BA{F454229-874E-84648F0528CC

c,

26

GSA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
GsA conimct GS"35r-O124U

Customer acknowledges and agrees that CivicPlus utilizes thi.d-party service pmviders to host and provide the Serulces and

stote Cuslomer Data and the protection of such data will be in accordance with such third party s safeguards for the proteclion

and the security and confidentiality ol Customer's Data. Notwilhsianding anything to the contrary, CivicPlus shall have the right
to collact and analyze data and olhe. intormation relating to the p.ovision, use and performance of va.ious aspeck of the

Sorvices 8nd related systerns and lechnologies (including. without limitalion, information corlceming Customer Data and dats

derived therefrom), and CrvicPlus will be free (during snd after the lerm hereof) to use such information and data to improve

ard enhance the S€rvices and for other developmenl, diagnostic and corr6ctive purposes in connection with the Services and

o&er CivicPlus otferings.

CivicPlus may otlsr Customer the abrlity to us€ third-p3rly applications in combination wi$ the Services. Any such third-party

application will be subject to acceptance by Custome.. ln connection with any such third-party spplic€tion agreed to by

Customer, Customer acknowledges and agrees thal CivicPlus may allow the third-party pmviders accsss io Cusiomer Dala as
required for the interop€ration of such third-party application with the Services. Ihe use of a third-party application with the

Services may also require Cuslomer to agree lo a separale agreemeflt or terms and conditions with the provider of ihe lhird-
party applicatior, which will govem Cusiome/s use of such third-party application.

ln lhe event of a security breach du6 to the sole neglhence, malicious actions, omissions, or misconduct ot CivicPlus,

CivicPlus, as the data custodian, will comply will all remediation efforts as required by applicable federal and state law.
27

Limitation ot Liability

28. CivicPlus' liability aising out ot or relaled to this Agr€ement, or any associated SOW, will not excoed the amounts paid by

Cuslomer for the Annual Recurring Sslices in lhe year prior lo such claim of liability.

29. ln no ev6nl will CivicPlus be liable to Customer tor ary crnsequential, indirect, sp€cial. incidental, or punitive damag€s arising

out of or related to this Agreemenl.

30. Th€ liabilities limited heroin apply:

A. to liability for neg,igence:

8. regardless of the form of action, whether in contracl. tort, strict product liability, or otherwise:

C. even if Customar is advised in advance ot ihe possibility ot the damagos in question and even if Such damages \rrere

loresseabler and

O. evea if Custome/s remedies fail of their ess€ntial purposes.

31. It applicable law limits lhe application of the provisions of this Limitation of Liability soction, CivicPlus' tiability will be limit€d to
the maximum extent permissible.

Wsrrantios & Oisclaimor

32. Each person signing lhe SOW, or otherwise agreeing to lhe terms of this Agreement. represents and warants that he or she is
duly authorized and has legal capacity lo execut€ and bind the respective Party to the terms and conditions of the SOW and
this Agreement. Each Party represents and war.ants to the other that lhe execution and delivery of ths SOW and lhe
padormance ot such Party's obligalions lheraunder hav€ b€en duly authorized and that lhis Agreement is a valid and legal
agreemenl binding on such Pany and efltorceable in accordance with its lerms. Customer repr€sents and wanants that
Customer has not provided any false anrormation to gain access to the Service and that Clstomer's btlling intomation provided
on the Contacl Sheet is conect; and it has all necessary rights in the Cuslomer Conlent to permit Customer's use of lhe
S€rvice and to grant the licenses contained in this Agreemenl wilhout inrringing lhe intellectual property or othsr rights of any
thitd padies, violsting 8ny applicable laws, or violating lhe terms ot any license or agreemont to which it is bound.

33. CivicPlus wananls that the Servrces will perform subslantially in accordance with documentation and marketrng proposals, and
free of any matenal defect. CivicPlus warranls to the Customer that, upon notrce grven to CivicPlus ot any defect in design or
faull or improper worlmanship, CivicPlus will remedy ,ny such detect. CivicPlus makes no warranty regarding, and will hav6
no responsibilily tor, any claim arising oul of:

A. a modification of th€ Servicrs made by anyone olher than CivrcPlus, even in a siluation where CivicPlus approves of
such modifcation in wriling; or

25

CivrcPlos . 302 S. 4th Street. Suiie 50O. Manhattan, KS 66502 . ,rttl,r.Crvrcplus.corr
Toll Free 888-228-2233. A.counling Ext.29'l . Siippon En. 307. Fax 785-587-8951

Page 6



DocuSign Envelope I D : 4 1 aB268 A-6F 45 4229-874E-44648F0528CC

C'

35

6SA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
GSA Contract GS-35F-o124U
B. use of the Services in combination with a third-party service, web hosting service, or server not authorized by

CivicPlus.

The Services may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled mainlenance or for unscheduled emergency mainlenance, either
by CivicPlus or by thi.drarty providers, or because of other causes beyond CivicPlus's reasonable control, but CivicPlus shall

use reasonable efforts to provide advance notic, in wnting or by e-mail ot any scheduled service disruption. HOWEVER,

SERVICE PROVIDER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR

DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAIN€O FROM USE OF THE

SERVICES,EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS

AND CIVICPLUS HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR

OlHERWISE, INCLUOING ANY IMPLIEO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTAEILIIY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A PRIOR COURSE OF DEALING.

EACH PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT THAT PROVIOES FOR A LIMITATION OF LIABiLIT. DISCLAIMER OF

WARRANTIES. OR EXCLUSION OF DAI.,|AGES IS TO ALLOCATE THE RISKS OF THIS AGREEMENT EETWEEN THE

PARTIES. IHIS ALLOCATION IS REFLECTED IN THE PRICING OFFERED 8Y CIVICPLUS TO CUSTOMER AND IS AN

ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN THE PARTIES. EACH OF THESE PROVISIONS IS

SEVERAETE AND INOEPENDENT OF ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT,

Force irareure

36. No party shall hav€ any liabilily to the other hereunder by reason of any delay or faihre to perform any obligation or covenant if

the delay o.lailure to periorm is occasioned by Io.ce majeure. meaning any act of God, storm, pandemic. fire, casualty.
unanticipated work stoppage, stnke, lockout, labor dispute. civil disturbance. riot, war. national emerg€ncy, act of public

enemy, intemel servic€ paovider failure or delay, third party application failurs, denial of service altack, or olher cause of
simila. or dissimilar nature beyond its control.

Tax€s

37. The amounts owed for the SeNices exclude, and Customer will be responsible for, all sales, use, sxcise, u/ithholding aM any
other similar taxes, duties, and chaBes of any kind imposed by any federal. state, or local govemmental entity in coflneclion
with the Services (excluding taxes based solely on CivicPlus's income). lf the Customer is tax-exempt, the Customer must
provide CivicPlus proof of their tax-exempt statrs, within fifteen (15) days ol contract signing, and Ih6 fe€s owed by Cuslomer
snd6r this Agreemenl will nol be laxed. lf such exemplion certificate is challenged or held invalid by a taxing authorily then
Customer agrees lo pay for all resulting nnes, penallies, and exp€nses.

Producl Terms
38. It the Customs/s use ot lhe Desion Center Pro modul€ results in a loss in websito or software funclion or olher issue requiring

CivicPlus resources to remedy, the Customer will be charged CivicPlus's slandard hourly rate at such time for such resources.

39. Starting after continuous service for the psriod of months explcitly stated ln the Recuning Redesign line item on the applicable
SOW (the "Redesign Te.m"). the Customer shall be entitled to receive a website redesign al no additionalcost. Th€ Customer
may rnitiate the website redesign any time after completion ol a Redesign Term. Upor the injtiation of an eligible redesign
project, the Customer may begin accumulating eligibility towards a subsequent redesign after cofltinuous service of a
subsequent Redesign Term. Redes,gns that include additional features noi purchased on the original website SOW may be
subject to additional cha€es.

40. Additional fealures include, but are not limited to, addilional modules and integration of third-party software- Recuning
Redesigns a.e eligible for the website, subsite, and depart nenl headers encompassed in the Customer's website at the time
of recuning redesign was purchased or included in the applicable SOW in which the redesign was purchasad. Any
subsequedly purchased wobsile, subsite. and depadment header may ba included in the Customer's redesign at an additional
fee.

34

CivrcPlus .302 S. 4lh Slreel, Suile 500 . Manhaltan, KS 66502 . w$rr.ClvicPlus-com
Tdl Free 888-228-2233 . Accountiog Exl. 291 . Supporl Ex1. 307 ' Fax 785-587-8951

P6ge 7



DocuSign Envelope lD: 414826ts4-b145-4229-ts/4E-44648F052tsCC

C' GSA Statement of Work for Harwich, MA
GSA Contract 6S-35F-0124U

Acceptanc,e

Wa, the undersigned, agreeing to the conditions specified in this document, understand and authorize the provision of services ouuined

in this SOW.

By )By: t, i t'

CivicPlus

Name: )ss.<fl^ F. ?oWorl Name: AmY Vikander

Title:*Tou rv-,r A o\ ,,.^i,...: S klo' 1;,;"' Senior Vice President of Customer Success

Date: )o\.- 28 zazj 7t3112023
Date:

J

CivrcPlus .302 S. 4th Streel, Sirile 500 . Manhatan, KS 66502 , www.Civicplus.com
Tol, Free 888-22&2233 'Ac.ounting Ext. 291 , Support Exr. 307 . Fa* ZeS-Sgiigsi

Page I

Customer



Project Name: website upgrade

Appropriation: S50,000

TM Year and Article #: 2023 ATM #16

Bid Price: 548,117.95

12/ 1,3 / 1,8 Revised Procurement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requlring Selectmen* signature before Wednesdav morning++

in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator.
*Note: contracts (not grants) below $75,000 can be signed by Town Administrator.

f,| ''i elease provide a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes:

b

Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder.
ldentlfy the funding source, such as article number and amount approved.
lnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less.c

2 Finance Director has signed that funds are available: Oltfi| - GZSlGf account

Please provide a single copy ofthe bid packet along with all supporting documents.
"rulY4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts

E Original for Accounting E original for Procurement E Original for Vendor E Contract to Treasurer's

tr

Buildinss and Public Works
C1. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.

C2. lf construction is near 510,000 you also need:

E a. Written spec sheet.

E b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register
and COMMBUYS.

E c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.

C3. lf construction over 525,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:

E a. Show project was in the Capital Plan.

El b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after
Selectmen's countersignature.

c4. lf construction over $50,000 you need C1, C2,

C3, as well as:

f] a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value.

E b. sealed Blds.

c. End of Public Works construction requirements

C5.ll Building estimated construction costs are

over S300,000 ond estimated design costs are

over $30,000 you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.

E c. Use Standard Designer Application Form

C6. lI Building construction over 5150,000 you'll
need C1, C2,C3,C4, C5, as well as:

E a. 100% payment bond was in bids.

E b. 100% performance bond was in bids.

E c. DCAMM certified bidders.
E i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over 525,000.

C7.ll Building construction over S1Q000,000
you'll need C1-, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, as well as:
a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids.

Goods and Services

lf procured using the State Bid List:
Over 525,000 please show project was on the
Capital Plan.

lf project is over $5,000:
Please provide written spec sheet used and

who it was sent to.
Maximum contract length is three years.

lf project is over 550,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.

Show project utilized sealed bids.
Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
lf project is over 5100,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.
Show project utilized sealed bids.

GS1.

t4 a.

GS2.

Ea.
ab.

GS3.

fl a.

trb.
Dc.

G54.

Ea.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of pu rchased item.

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator

trb.


	01-Agenda -10.16.2023
	02-Public Comments - Announcements
	03-Community Forum Flier
	04-Consent Agenda
	05-Select Board Meeting Minutes 10.02.2023
	06-Resignation of Maryann Campagna
	07-MC resignation
	08-Memo Emily Brutti to CPC
	09-New Business
	10-Memo to Select Board re New Vote Tabulators - 10.11.2023
	11-Select Board Vote per MGL c. 54 s. 34 - ImageCast Precinct Tabulators_10.16.2023
	12-General Law - Part I, Title XIV, Chapter 90, Section 20A1_2
	13-Contracts
	14-Contract for ballfield mower
	15-Contract Brooks Park Court Expan
	16-Town Administrator's Report
	17-Contract for Brooks Park Improvements
	18-Contract for Fixed Seating Replacment 204 Sisson
	19-Contract for Website Upgrade

